
        

 

 
 

Notice of meeting of  
 

Planning Committee 
 
To: Councillors Cunningham-Cross (Chair), Galvin (Vice-

Chair), Ayre, Boyce, D'Agorne, Doughty, Firth, Funnell, 
King, McIlveen, Merrett, Reid, Simpson-Laing, Watson, 
Watt and Williams 
 

Date: Thursday, 19 January 2012 
 

Time: 4.30 pm 
 

Venue: The Guildhall, York 
 

The site visits will commence at 11.00am on Tuesday 17 January 2012 
meeting at the Memorial Gardens 

 
AGENDA 

 
 

1. Declarations of Interest   
 

At this point, members are asked to declare any personal or prejudicial 
interests they may have in the business on this agenda. 
 

2. Minutes  (Pages 5 - 14) 
 

To approve and sign the minutes of the last meeting of the Planning 
Committee held on 15 December 2011. 
 

3. Public Participation   
 

It is at this point in the meeting that members of the public who have 
registered their wish to speak can do so. The deadline for registering is by 
5.00pm on Wednesday 18 January 2012. Members of the public can 
speak on specific planning applications or on other agenda items or 
matters within the remit of the committee. 
  
To register please contact the Democracy Officer for the meeting, on the 
details at the foot of this agenda. 



 
 

4. Plans List   
 

This item invites Members to determine the following planning 
applications: 
 

a) Tarmac Limited, Ouse Acres, York (11/02943/REMM)  (Pages 15 - 30) 
 

Reserved matters application for the erection of 57 dwellings following 
demolition of the existing buildings following previous approval of outline 
application 07/00056/OUTM [Holgate Ward] [Site Visit] 
 

b) Proposed Hotel at York Barbican Site, Paragon Street, York 
(11/02658/FULM)  (Pages 31 - 44) 
 

Erection of 165 bedroom hotel with public space, landscaping and access 
[Fishergate Ward] [Site Visit] 
 

5. Appeals Performance and Decision Summary  (Pages 45 - 60) 
 

This report informs Members of the Council’s performance in relation to 
appeals determined by the Planning Inspectorate in the 3 month period up 
to 30 September 2011. It also provides a summary of the salient points 
from appeals determined in that period together with a list of outstanding 
appeals as at 22 December 2011. 
 

6. Any other business which the Chair considers urgent under the 
Local Government Act 1972.   
 

Democracy Officer: 
 
Name: Jill Pickering 
Contact Details: 

• Telephone – (01904) 552061 
• E-mail – jill.pickering@york.gov.uk 

 
 

For more information about any of the following please contact the 
Democracy Officer responsible for servicing this meeting: 
 

• Registering to speak 
• Business of the meeting 
• Any special arrangements 
• Copies of reports 

 
Contact details are set out above.  

 



PLANNING COMMITTEE 
 

SITE VISITS 

 

 TUESDAY 17 JANUARY 2012 
 
 
 

 
 

TIME 

(Approx) 

SITE          

ITEM 

11.00am 
 
 
 
11.15am  
 
 
 
11.50am 

Bus leaves Memorial Gardens 
 
 
 
Former Tarmac site, Ouse Acres, York  
(11/02943/REMM) 
 
 
Proposed Hotel at York Barbican Site, Paragon Street, 
York (11/02658/FULM) 
 
 
 
 
   

            
 
 
          
 
4a 
 
 
4b 

  
 
 
 
 
 

   

 
 

  

 

Agenda AnnexPage 1



Page 2

This page is intentionally left blank



About City of York Council Meetings 
 

Would you like to speak at this meeting? 
If you would, you will need to: 

• register by contacting the Democracy Officer (whose name and 
contact details can be found on the agenda for the meeting) no 
later than 5.00 pm on the last working day before the meeting; 

• ensure that what you want to say speak relates to an item of 
business on the agenda or an issue which the committee has 
power to consider (speak to the Democracy Officer for advice 
on this); 

• find out about the rules for public speaking from the Democracy 
Officer. 

A leaflet on public participation is available on the Council’s 
website or from Democratic Services by telephoning York 
(01904) 551088 
 
Further information about what’s being discussed at this 
meeting 
All the reports which Members will be considering are available for 
viewing online on the Council’s website.  Alternatively, copies of 
individual reports or the full agenda are available from Democratic 
Services.  Contact the Democracy Officer whose name and contact 
details are given on the agenda for the meeting. Please note a 
small charge may be made for full copies of the agenda 
requested to cover administration costs. 
 
Access Arrangements 
We will make every effort to make the meeting accessible to you.  
The meeting will usually be held in a wheelchair accessible venue 
with an induction hearing loop.  We can provide the agenda or 
reports in large print, electronically (computer disk or by email), in 
Braille or on audio tape.  Some formats will take longer than others 
so please give as much notice as possible (at least 48 hours for 
Braille or audio tape).   
 
If you have any further access requirements such as parking close-
by or a sign language interpreter then please let us know.  Contact 
the Democracy Officer whose name and contact details are given 
on the order of business for the meeting. 
 
Every effort will also be made to make information available in 
another language, either by providing translated information or an 

Page 3



interpreter providing sufficient advance notice is given.  Telephone 
York (01904) 551550 for this service. 

 
 
Holding the Cabinet to Account 
The majority of councillors are not appointed to the Cabinet (39 out 
of 47).  Any 3 non-Cabinet councillors can ‘call-in’ an item of 
business from a published Cabinet (or Cabinet Member Decision 
Session) agenda. The Cabinet will still discuss the ‘called in’ 
business on the published date and will set out its views for 
consideration by a specially convened Scrutiny Management 
Committee (SMC).  That SMC meeting will then make its 
recommendations to the next scheduled Cabinet meeting in the 
following week, where a final decision on the ‘called-in’ business will 
be made.  
 
Scrutiny Committees 
The purpose of all scrutiny and ad-hoc scrutiny committees 
appointed by the Council is to:  

• Monitor the performance and effectiveness of services; 
• Review existing policies and assist in the development of new 

ones, as necessary; and 
• Monitor best value continuous service improvement plans 

 
Who Gets Agenda and Reports for our Meetings?  

• Councillors get copies of all agenda and reports for the 
committees to which they are appointed by the Council; 

• Relevant Council Officers get copies of relevant agenda and 
reports for the committees which they report to;  

• Public libraries get copies of all public agenda/reports.  
 

Page 4



����������	
�����
��� ������������������

�������� �������������������

����� ���������� �!"���

� �#���� ��$������ #��$�����%��&� �##�
'�%�� ()����*���'*���&�%�� ()��� �)�
�����)��+��� ��)���$�%��)�,� �%)�
,$�����)�����*���)���  ���)� ���)�
#���#��&�����)�-��#��)�-���)�
-������#������$ ����'#$��,� ���� �
.���(�

��������#� ��$������ �.����

�
���� ����	
������
����	���

�
#����  �/������	�*����� ���0�	�������1�1�

#����/12/
�������
,	�3�%/�����0��
�
%����)�
�/��	�4�	5�)���	
�
'��6"!!�"6,$��(��

�����/0������0�	�����
7��8��4�������8��4�	��5�
��
���
���/���/����)�����1��3)�
�/�1�
/5��3�/�1��4�����
�
	�/19�

���	��������34/��:�
�	���)����
�)�
���34��)�,������)�
�/�7��)� ��1)�
-/�����/�1�
-����/����

�
���� �	
�����������
����	�	����

�
���0�	��8�	����7���1����1�
�/	�)�/���4���5���������4��������3)�
/���5�	���/���	�5	�2�1�
�/������	������4�����34��4/7������4��
0������������4��/3��1/9�
�
����
����	�-/���1�
�/	�1�/�5�	���/������5	�2�1�
�/������	�������
	��/����������/��������;
(�'�	/���#��	��)�-/��	��/��)���	
(�/��
4������
�������/�����4/1���
��1�1�4���54���3	/54�����	��������4��
3	/������	���84���4��4/1�
	���
���1��4��/��4�	������/���	1/0���
4�����3�5���
�9�
�
����
����	�,�������1�
�/	�1�/�5�	���/��5	�2�1�
�/������	�������
	��5�
�������/��������;/�'����	����-/���� �
�7�	���/	
)����
�	�
�/��)� ����	�4)���	
(�/���4��8/����7��7�1����8/����
���	/
����	�
8/����	���7/��/�1��4��������4��	����/�1����
����5/	������4��
1��
��������	�7����3��4�	���9�
�

Agenda Item 2Page 5



����
����	� ��1�1�
�/	�1�/�5�	���/������5	�2�1�
�/������	�������
	��5�
�������/��������;/�'����	����-/���� �
�7�	���/	
)����
�	�
�/��)� ����	�4)���	
(�/��/���	��	������<�
���7�����0�	���	�
���340��	4��1�9�
�
����
����	��=�3�	���1�
�/	�1�/�5�	���/��5	�2�1�
�/������	�������
	��5�
�������/��������;/�'����	����-/���� �
�7�	���/	
)����
�	�
�/��)� ����	�4)���	
(�/������������	����0�	��84��4/1�
5	�7�������7���1�/3/������4����5	�5��/���/�1�4��������4��	����
/�1����
����5/	������4��1��
��������	�7����3��4�	���9�
��
����
����	���		����1�
�/	�1�/�5�	���/��5	�2�1�
�/������	�������
	��/����������/��������;/�'����	����-/���� �
�7�	���/	
)����
�	�
�/��)� ����	�4)���	
(�/��4��8/����5����1�0����������������3�
/�5/	/�����5/	���	��	3/���/���������4��2�����7����	��8��4��4��
/55��
/������������5/�/�1�4��������4��	����/�1����
����5/	�����
�4��1��
��������	�7����3��4�	���9�
�
����
����	�����
��/�1�,�������1�
�/	�1�5�	���/������5	�2�1�
�/��
����	��������	��5�
�������/��������;0�'#����/12/
�������,	�3�%/���
��0��
�%����)��/��	�4�	5�)���	
(�/���8������4��8/	1����0�	��
84��4/1������4��1�7���5�	�5	��	������0������������4��
/55��
/����9�
�

���� �����	���
�
 �#��*��>� �4/���4��������������4���/���������3�����4��

����������4��1����!;���7��0�	�!"���0��
/55	�7�1�/�1���3��1�0���4���4/�	�/��/�
�		�
��
	�
�	19�

�
���� �����
������
���������

�
���8/��	�5�	��1��4/���4�	��4/1�0�������	�3���	/����������5�/
�/��
�4��������3���1�	��4������
��=����0��
��/	��
�5/�����#
4���9�
�

���� ������������
�
���0�	��
����1�	�1��4��	�5�	������4��������/�����	�
��	�
'��/����3�/�1�#���/��/0�����7���5����(�	��/���3�����4��
�����8��3�5�/����3�/55��
/�����)�84�
4��������1��4��5	�5��/���
/�1�	���7/���5�/����3�
����1�	/������/�1����������4��7��8�����
�4��
����������/�1�����
�	�9�
�
�

Page 6



���� ��������� �!�����"�#��$����%&��'�!()����'�)��$��(�%���
����&��'**���+&�,��%�-../0�11�/��23��
�
�4������������
����1�	�1�/��/12�����3�/��4�	����
������/�����
/55��
/����)�	�
��7�1��	�����	�4���	
�4�	�������������
��)����
	��5�
�����/�-/���� �
�7�	���/	
�/������	�����/	
�?�/		�)�
.�/	��0�	��349�
�
����
�	���51/��1��4/������3�)������	7/�����/�1�#���/��/0���
��7���5�����4/1�
����	��1��4/���4�	��8���1�0������/��	�/��
��5/
���5����4��������3������	
�������	�/	����3��	����4��
5	�5��/�9��
�
 �5	�����/����������02�
���������4��5	�5��/��8�	��	�
��7�1��	���
�4	����/��*/����9�%����0�����1��7�1��
��������0�	�)�	�
��7�1�
�	����4��/55��
/���)��4/��
����	��1��4��5�/���
���1�5	�7�1��
4�/���3���	��4���/�1�����4�����4�8�7�	��4��	�	/����
/�����1�1�
�����/
���4���5����0��9�%���	3�1��4���������������1���	��4��
/55��
/��������/���8����������1�������/���
/�����84�	��/�5	�5�	���
	�3��/��1���
���	/��	�
���1�5	�7�1��1���	�
��4�/���3����4/����4��
4����4��1�������	
9�
�
��	�5	�����/��7�������	�4���	
�4�	��-/�����
������	��5�5�����1�
�����4/��/����0�	�����������4/1�����������0����/11	����1����
	��5�
������4���/55��
/����9�%��	���		�1����/����0�	����5���
�������
84�
4��4��/55��
/�����8/��
���	/	���/�1�5�����1������4/���4��
�
4����8���1�1�����4��3����/�������4��/��4�	������8/����
�������/������/	3��9�%��8�����������������������	�4�	�1��/����4��
�	��5���/����02�
���������4/	�)����1�/�1�����3/����9�
�
 �5	�����/������8�	��	�
��7�1��	���/�	�5	�����/��7������/	����

����	/������/	��4�����
���/��/�5/	��4�84�
4�/12����1��4������9�
�4��	�	�5	�����/��7��
����	��1��4/��/��4��34��4���1�1������02�
��
��������8/�����	�/���������������4���1�1��02�
������4����@�)�
��
4����3��/�1�
��������4���5	�5��/�9����
�/	���
/�����8/��������
	�A��	�1����/����0�	������������4���/����	�A�����1����0�	�����
1���	��4��/55��
/�����5��1��3�	�
��5������4�������	�/����9���
�
�4������
��=����3/��	�5	�����/��7�)�
����	��1��4/���4����������
��	
�����
���8�	���4�����7��������
����������/��/��/12�����3�
��/����3����4�	���9��4�����������=��7��8��8�	�����34������4��
5�/����3���5/
������4��/55��
/���������4��5�/����3�/��4�	���=��
/	�/9�
�

Page 7



���0�	��A��������1�/����0�	����/�5�
�������4��/55��
/�����
��
��1��3>�

•� ���/���� ��� �4�� ��5/
�� �5��� �4�� ������3� ��� �4�� 4����	�
�
5/	
�/�1�/�1�����	�����/����9�

•� �/�������
������/�����8��4��4��/��4�	���9�
�

���0�	��
����	��1��4/���4�����1�	����1��4��
��
�	���/�1�
��	��3�4����������3������
/��	���1�����/�1��/	��4�����
���9�
%�8�7�	)��4���1�1�����0����7���4/���4��5	�5��/���8���1�4/7��/��
��5/
������4������������	
�����
��=��/	�/�	��/���3����5�/����3�
�/���	��/�1����8/�����������4���/�5�
������4��/55��
/������4/��
�4���
���1�5	�7�1��/�
������/�����	��5����9�
��
,����8��3���	�4�	�1��
����������8/��
�
 �#��*��>� �4/������02�
������0��	/���1�����4��


������/�����0����	�4���	
�4�	���������
����
���/��1���	�����3�/��4�	���9�

�
 ��#��>� �������	�/�	��5����������	�4���	
�4�	������
���

���	��5�
������4��/12�����3�/��4�	����

������/����9��

�
��4� �(����)5�"�������
��6�7�����'4�("�7�'!�&���$���+��8�&�,��%�

-../0��.0/
���3��
�
�4������������
����1�	�1�/��/2�	������/55��
/����)���0�����1�0��
��3�	���7���5�����)���	��4���	�
��������/������	���0���1��3�

��5	����3�4�����8��4�3	���1�����	�5�06	���/�	/��)�	��/���/�1�
1	�7�&�4	��34�	���/�	/��������8��4�/���
�/��1�5/	
��3)�
�/�1�
/5��3�/�1��<�����������B/����#�	���6%�8�	�4��	�������
�
 �/19�
�
����
�	���51/��1����/����0�	����/���1������/�1�/11����������
�4��	�5�	����
��1��3�'�����1��/�������84�
4�/	��/��/
4�1�/��/��
/���<�����4��/3��1/���	��4��������3(>�

•� �/	/3	/54��C9C�/�1�;9!�&�/���1�1�1���/�
��9�
•� �/	/3	/54�C9D�:���/����A��5������4���1�0��0���8�	/�4�	�
�4/��/0�7��0/

3	���1���������7���9�#
4����	�A��	�1�/��
/�
��1���������/55	�7/�9�

•� �/	/3	/54� C9�E� :� ����1� �4/�� �4�� 8/�
8/�� 8���1� 0��
��
����1� /�� �/
4� ��1� /�1� �4/�� �4�� �<�����3� 0���1/	��
�	�/�������8���1�	��/��9��

•� �4�� 
���
��� 8���1� 
���	�0���� F!G"
� ��8/	1�� 1���7�	�� ���
�4��B/����#�	�������
�	�/19�

Page 8



•� ����1������������1��������)�D)�G)��")�!!)�!C)�!��/�1�!E�
����4��	�5�	�9�

�
 �5	�����/������8�	���4���	�
��7�1��	����4��/55��
/��=��/3����
84��
����	��1��4/���4���8/��/����5�	�/���1�7���5�����84�
4�
8���1�	�2�7��/���/�1��/5�1/��1�����9���7���5�����8���1���7��7��
	���7/������4��
���/���/�����	����4����	��	�3/��8�	
��/�1�
��/0����4��
����	�
���������4�����/��54/�������4��B/����#�	����
���
� �/19�
�
��	�5	�����/��7������B%��������/�����5�
�����	��/��������
����1��3�/�1�1	/��/3����������������9�%��
����	��1�4���
��7��7������8��4��4����������
��!""C�84����4������1�	��
�
/����������4/1�0����5	�5/	�1�/�1�����<�����7��
������/������
��1�	�/
���8��4��4����7�	��������3��
��/�1�������3����	�9�
%���<5�/���1����1��/����4��	���1�/�����8�	
�����0����1�	�/
���
5	��	����
����	�
�����/�1�8�	
���������	���4/���4��1�7���5�����
8���1�0���/����	�������1��39�
�
���0�	��A��������1�/����0�	����/�5�
�������4��1�7���5����)�
��
��1��3>�

•� ��/	���
/����� 	�3/	1��3� �4�� �9D�� 4�34� ���
��3�
	�
�����1�1�0���4������
���	
4���
��	/����/���������
�	9��

•� �	/���
����8�����������1	�7���4	��34�/	�/9�
•� ���1� ��	� ��
������� ��� /11�����/�� 4��34�� 
��1������ %���
	��/���3�����4��4��34������4��/55	�7�1�1�7���5����9�

•� ��
	�/��� ���1�7���5����� ��/	�� 1/��� ������1�������� ��� ��7��
	/�4�	��4/���4	�����/	�9�

•� ��
�����������3�����4��3/�4��1�	9�
•� ��5��
/���������
4/�3������/�1�/���
/���������4������9�
•� ���1� ��	� 0���� /�1� �����	� 
����
����� ��� 
����
����� 8��4�
5	�5���1��/
��/8/�9�

•� ���1������������<�����3�/�1�5	�5���1�����5/�4�9�
•� �/�1�
/5���/�����/�
�9�
�

���/��8�	�������0�	��A����������4��/55��
/��=��	�5	�����/��7��
�	����-%����0/���<5�/���1��4��8�	
�	�A��	�1����	���7���4��

���/���/�����������9�
����
�	��/����
����	��1��4/���/�1�
/5���/�����/�
��/�1�
5	�7��������������	�0����/�1�������	�
����
�����8���1�0����
��1�1����
�4��#�
������"H��3	������9�
�
,����8��3���	�4�	�1��
����������8/���
�

Page 9



 �#��*��>�� �4/���4��/55��
/�����0��/55	�7�1���02�
�����/�
#�
������"H��3	������)��4��
��1������������1�
����4��	�5�	��/�1��4����5������������4�������8��3�
/���1�1�/�1�/11�����/��
��1������>�

�
�9��)�)�
��)(�(���.:��4��1�7���5������4/���0��0�3�������
�/��	��4/���4���<5�	/����������7����/	���	����4��1/�������4���
5�	�������9�
�
�9��)�)�
��)(�(����:��4�	���4/���0�������	���4/��E�C�
�A�/	�����	����������	�5/
��8��4����4��1�7���5�����4�	�0��
/55	�7�1����1�/�����4�	���)��C)��;��	��������9�������������
�4/���0����	��4���/�������
��7�����
��3��1�������'/��1�����1����
��#;(9�
�
�9��)�)�
��)(�(���1:������C�'	���/�	/��6
/��()��;�'1	��
��3�
���/0���4����(��	����'4������1��/
�/8/�(����������4�������
'��1�5��1�����	����4��4�����4�	�0��/55	�7�1(��4/���������5�	/���
8��4����4��4��	�����"D>""�/�1�!;>""��/
4�1/������4��8��
9�
�
�9��)�)�
��)(�(���.0:��4��1�7���5������4/���0��
����	�
��1�
���/�� ����7�	������/����������������4�1�'� ����(�
��/�1/	1����I7�	��3��1=9���
�
��� ���������3��#�/3��/�����������4/���0��
/		��1�����/�1�
/�� ���������3��#�/3����	����
/����4/���0����0�����1�����4��
��
/����/����3����4�	����8��4���H�����4�����
�����
���������
�4��1�7���5����9��-��4���C�����4��/���	���	����

�5/���������4��
0���1��3�/�����������	�
�������/3��/�����������4/���0��
/		��1�
����/�1�/�����������	�
�������/3��
�	����
/����4/���0����0�����1�
����4����
/����/����3����4�	���9���
�
#4���1��4��1�7���5������/������/
4��7��/�� �������/�1/	1����
I7�	��3��1=�/�	�5�	���4/���0����0�����1���	��4��8	������/55	�7/�����
�4����
/����/����3����4�	����1������	/���3�84/��	���1�/��
��/��	����4���1�0����1�	�/
������/
4��7��/���/�1/	1����I7�	��
3��1=9���4��/55	�7�1�	���1�/����/��	����4/����4���0��
��1�	�/
���8��4���/������
/������0��/55	�7�1����8	����3�0���4��
��
/����/����3����4�	���9��
�

��)(�(������4�(�6�!8�(��(�����;��!�8������"��)(�(��!:�

��)(�(�����:���7�	���
/�����	�5�	��1������	/���3�
��5����������
�4��8�	
��������������4��/55	�7�1�	���1�/�������	/��3��/�1��4��
����
��7����������4��	���1�/������4/���0��/55	�7�1)����8	����3)�0��

Page 10



�4����
/��5�/����3�/��4�	����5	��	����
�����
����������4��
1�7���5����9��
�
�4��	�5�	���4/�����
��1��	�����������/�5���3�/�1�������	��3�

/		��1��������/

�	1/�
��8��4��4��/55	�7�1�7�	���
/�����5�/�����
1������	/����4/���4�������	���1�/�����
	���	�/�4/7��0�������9����
�4/���/������
��1��/�J���3&��	��������	��3�/�1��/�����/�
��
5�/�J���	����3�	&��	��������	��3����5�����/������
/3��)�
�/�����/�
��/�1�/		/�3���������	�
�����3��
��/
����)�/��
�1�������1�����4��7�	���
/�����5�/�)�/�1���	��4��	�5�	���3�����4������
�4����
/��5�/����3�/��4�	���9��
�
��,�����*�>��4��������	��3�5	�3	/�����/��
��������1�	��3�
/�1������8��3�1�7���5�����5	�7�1�1��4����/	������0���8�
0���1��3�����5	����9�
�

��)(�(����<:��4�����3&��	��������	��3�/�1��/�����/�
��5�/��
�4/���0����5�������1�/��/55	�7�19�� �5�	������������	��3)�
�/�����/�
��/�1�/���
�����3��
��/
�����
/		��1��������
/

�	1/�
��8��4�/����3&��	��������	��3�/�1��/�����/�
��5�/��
�4/���0����0�����1�����4����
/��5�/����3�/��4�	����/�������������
�4/��5�/�)��4����4/�����
��1��/�5�/����	��4��5	���
�����/�1�84�	��
��
���/	��	�����/����������������	��3�5������1�	��3�/�1����

��5�����������4��
����	�
�����54/��9����
��5�����������4��
������	��3�5	�3	/����/����/��	�5�	��1������	/���3��4/��/������3&�
��	�������	���1�/�����
	���	�/�4/7��0��������/�1�1�
�������3�
�4��1�
���������
�/���������	��3��4/���0����0�����1����/�1�
/55	�7�1����8	����3�0���4����
/��5�/����3�/��4�	���9�
�
�9��)�)�
��)(�(�����:��4�������8��3�1��/������������/�1�
��	�/
��8/��	�1	/��/3��8�	
���4/���0��/55	�7�1����8	����3�0���4��
��
/����/����3����4�	����5	��	����1�7���5�����
�����
��3�/�1�
�4��1�7���5������4/���0��
/		��1��������/

�	1/�
��8��4��4��
/55	�7�1�1��/���K�
�
/(�����/�����4/��1������	/�����	�/
��8/��	�	��&�����	����4��
/55��
/����������8��������4/7��/��/17�	���/���
�����/12/
�����/�19��
�����
��1��/���5�3	/54�
/����	7����4�8��3��<�����3�/�1�
5	�5���1�3	���1�/�1������4�1�����	���7��������	1�/�
���/���9���
�
0(�����/��������4������	���/�����/�
�6�/�/3����������4��
5	�5���1�1	/��/3���������9�
�
�9��)�)�
��)(�(�����:��4��1�7���5������4/���0��
/		��1�����
�����
�	5�	/���3��4�������8��3�����1�	��
�����3/�������/��	��>�

Page 11



�
/9��#�	�/
��8/��	�	��������4/���0��	���	�
��1����!9"�6��
64/9���4�	��
�4/���0�������
��������	/3�����/

����1/���/����/���/������C"�
��/	����	�9���4��1���3���4/�������	���4/�����	��8/��	�	�������3�
�	���/�������""���/	��7����/�1���	
4/	3��3��4��1	/��/3���������

/��0�����	�1�����4�������8��4����	��
����5��5����	�5	�5�	���/�1�
8��4�����7�	���8��3�������4��8/��	
��	��9�
09���4��5	�7���������/�C���/��������	����4����5�����4��0/�
����
�4�� �7�	�,����'/��5�	��4���/�����B�4�����%/����,���1� ��
�
�����������B����!"���	�7��(9�

9��,����4�1�����	���7�����4/���0�����������8�	��4/����9��"��
/0�7���	1�/�
���/����'���(9�����/

����/�1���3	����	�����
�	����4��0���1��3��4/���0��5	�7�1�1�84�
4�������������8�	��4/��
�"9GD���9�
19���4�	���4/���0�����	/����3����3	���1���7�����4/��/	��
�		������
0���8��"9";�����9��
�9��#�����5�	/��	���4/�����3���5�����4����7�	��������3��
��
,���1�8/	���3���	7�
�9�
�
�))(�(�����
��)(�(��:��4��4��34������4��/55	�7�1�1�7���5�����
�4/��������<
��1��E����	��)�/����/��	�1��	�����9�����9�
��
 ��#��>� ����4���5����������4����
/����/����3����4�	����

�4��5	�5��/�)���02�
������4��
��1������������1�
/0�7�)�8���1�����
/������1���4/	�����
����	��������/

��8��13�1���5�	�/�
�)�8��4�
5/	��
��/	�	���	��
������4��7��/�����/�1�7�/0������
����4��
����
���	�)�7���/����5/
�)�/������)�
4�348/�����8�	
��/�/3�����)�����1�	��
)��4��
5	�7���������/�,����8/�
8/�)�/�1�����/��/0���
1���3��/�1�
����	�
�����	�A��	������9�����
��
4��4��5	�5��/��
��5�����8��4�����
�������)�
��;)���H)�����)���E)���D)��!)��;)����)�
/�1�*;�����4������������	
���7���5�����
����	�����
/����/�9�

�
��"� =��(�������!&� ���������&�,��%�-../0����/����3��

�
���0�	��
����1�	�1�/��/2�	���������/55��
/����)���0�����1�0��
-/��	��/�����1)���	�/���<������������4�������5�	��1���	�
��5������/��������	��5�
�����"E6"�GG!6�$���'/���8�1����
/55�/��1/��1�"�6"G6"D(����	��5�
�����	�1�7���5���������4�������
��	��������
��1��3�����
���'��
()�4�����'��()�	���1����/��
�������������'�!()�18�����3�4������'�C(�/�1����&	���1����/��

Page 12



�������������'��(���
��1��3�5/	
��3�/�1���8�/

����
/		/�3������9�
�
����
�	��	�5�	��1�/��/���1��������5/	/3	/54��9������4��	�	�5�	��
���	�/1�L�4��/55��
/���4/���/���1����2��������4���5��������/�1�������
�4�	���	��	�
�����1�1��4/��5�	��������0��	�����19M�
�
 �5	�����/������8�	���/1��0���4��/55��
/����/3�������	��5�
��
����4��5	�7���������/���	1/0���4�����3�����4������9�%��
����	��1�
�4/�)�/���4��5	����������)��4���8/������/�7�/0����5�����4�8�7�	�
4���
������8���1�
���������5	�7�1��3�/���	1/0���4�����3�84���
�4���
�����
�
���/�����5	�7�1�/�1�4��	�A�����1����0�	�����
1���	��4��/55��
/�����5��1��3���	�4�	���3���/�����9��
�
�4����3/������
�	�
����	��1��4/�)�/��4��34��4���/55��
/�����8/��/�
1�5��
/������/���/	���	�/55��
/�������02�
�����/��/55�/�����0��
4�/	1����B/��/	��!"�!)����0�	���4���1�
����1�	��4���
/55��
/��������������	���9�����		/������4��/55��
/�����5��1��3��4��
/55�/������4��0/����������4/���4���8/��/�1�5��
/���/55��
/����)�
8/������	�
�����1�19�
�
�4���/2�	����������0�	��
����	��1��4/�����5	�7�1�����/���	1/0���
4�����3�����4��������8/������/

�5�/0���/�1������8��3���	�4�	�
1��
�����������8/���
�
 �#��*��>� �4/���4��/55��
/�����0��	�����19�
�
 ��#��>� �4��/55��
/������/�������1������	/����4/���4��

!�N��/	3���/���
/��������/���	1/0���4�����3�
�������1�����4���1�5��1�%�����3�*�/0������#��1��
��	��	0/��0	�8�����1��/�1�
/������0��
	�/���/0���/
4��7�1�����4������9��������4�	���	��

���	/	������4����	����������
����%!/(�/�1�
%C
(�����4����	
���7���5���������	�����
/��
��/����3��4�	�8��4�����	/����7�	������
���1/�
�����	��5�
�����5�/����3�/�1�/���	1/0���
4�����3��������1������#C�'/��/���1�1(9�

�
��)� ���
(��)�<0��&����"��*������&��!4��);("%&�,��%�

-../0�<0�/
���3��
�
���0�	��8�	��/17���1��4/���4���/2�	������/55��
/����)���	��4��
�	�
���������D�5��������������/���
�/�����8��4��4����������/�1�/��
/����������8��4�/���
�/��1��/
����������
��1��3�	�
�5�����0���1��3)�
�������0��

)�5/	
��3�/	�/�/�1�/���	/������������
/�����/��)�4/1�

Page 13



0����8��41	/8��0���4��/55��
/��)��	�B/�������
/��)�5	��	�����4��
������39�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��� ����$�����%��&� �##)��4/�	�
O�4��������3���/	��1�/��;9C"�5��/�1������4�1�/���9���5�P9�

Page 14



 

Application Reference Number: 11/02943/REMM  Item No: 4a 
Page 1 of 13 

COMMITTEE REPORT 
 
Date: 19 January 2012 Ward: Holgate 
Team: Major and 

Commercial Team 
Parish: Holgate Planning Panel 

 
Reference: 11/02943/REMM 
Application at: Tarmac Limited Ouse Acres York   
For: Reserved matters application for erection of 57 dwellings following 

demolition of existing buildings following previous approval of 
outline application 07/00056/OUTM 

By: Andy Cramer 
Application Type: Major Reserved Matters Application (13w) 
Target Date:          31 January 2012 
Recommendation: Approve subject to Section 106 Agreement 
 
1.0 PROPOSAL 
 
1.1 This is a reserved matters application pursuant to outline planning permission 
for residential development granted in August 2009 (07/00056/OUTM).  All matters 
were reserved i.e. scale, layout, appearance, access and landscaping.  The current 
application seeks consent for all of these matters.  The outline planning application 
included an indicative plan showing how the site could be developed to provide 32 
apartments and 48 townhouses.  That plan was not binding, and the current 
applicant has submitted a traditional layout of 57 2-storey houses (17 x 2-bedroom, 
16 x 3-bedroom and 24 x 4-bedroom).  14 of the units would be affordable, i.e. 25% 
of the whole scheme.  Access would be from Ouse Acres, close to the existing 
access into the site. 
 
1.2 The outline planning permission was accompanied by a section106 agreement 
between the applicant and the council.  The agreement committed the applicant to 
providing 37.5% affordable housing and financial contributions towards open space 
and education.  Current circumstances are sufficiently different to those at the time 
of the outline consent to require a new s.106 agreement.  This has been accepted 
by the applicant. Consideration and decision on this reserved matters application 
(which purely relates to the details set out in Para 1.1) are not dependent on the 
amendment of the agreement.  
 
2.0 POLICY CONTEXT 
 
2.1 Development Plan Allocation: 
 
City Boundary GMS Constraints: York City Boundary 0001 
 
DC Area Teams GMS Constraints: West Area 0004 

Agenda Item 4aPage 15



 

Application Reference Number: 11/02943/REMM  Item No: 4a 
Page 2 of 13 

Floodzone 2 GMS Flood Zone 2  
 
York North West Boundary GMS Constraints: York North West Boundary CONF 
 
2.2 Policies:  
  
CYGP1 
Design 
  
CYGP4A 
Sustainability 
  
CYGP6 
Contaminated land 
  
CYGP9 
Landscaping 
  
CGP15A 
Development and Flood Risk 
  
CYH2A 
Affordable Housing 
  
CYH4A 
Housing Windfalls 
  
CYH5A 
Residential Density 
  
CYL1C 
Provision of New Open Space in Development 
  
CYED4 
Developer contributions towards Educational facilities 
 
3.0 CONSULTATIONS 
 
INTERNAL 
 
3.1 Environment, Conservation, Sustainable Development (Landscape) - The 
landscape/streetscape is integral to the success of the layout and has to be 
designed as such rather than an afterthought. The house types and their 
setting/environment create the spaces and quality of living. The current design 
comprising a highway layout with standard house-types distributed along it leaves 

Page 16



 

Application Reference Number: 11/02943/REMM  Item No: 4a 
Page 3 of 13 

mean and awkward spaces around/between them that then require detailed design.  
This is not the way to achieve a successful scheme.  The level of detail submitted to 
date is not sufficient to demonstrate that the proposed arrangement would work.  
Without further detail we cannot make an informed decision as to whether the 
development would work satisfactorily with the given layout, i.e. there may be a 
need to reorganise it. 
 
3.2 Highway Network Management – [Comments on the latest revised plans are 
awaited.  Members will be updated at the meeting.] 
 
3.3 Housing Strategy and Development – The application complies with the new 
urban brownfield target of 25%. Housing officers support this application which fully 
complies with the council’s affordable housing policy and will provide much-needed 
new quality affordable homes in a mixed and sustainable community. 
 
3.4 Major Development Initiatives - The proposed layout would facilitate a 
pedestrian/cycling link thorough the site between the British Sugar/Manor school 
development site and Water End.  This should be made a condition of planning 
permission. 
 
3.5 Flood Risk Management – Objection. Insufficient information has been provided 
to determine the potential impact on the existing drainage systems.  Peak run-off 
from developments must be attenuated to 70% of the existing rate.  Proposed 
surfacing should be shown.  
 
3.6 Environment, Conservation, Sustainable Development (Countryside) – The site 
has relatively little ecological value so no further survey work is required. 
Redevelopment would provide a good opportunity for enhancement work for bats 
and other wildlife species, e.g. through suitable landscaping and measures.  Such 
biodiversity enhancement should be secured by a suitable planning condition. 
 
3.7 Environment, Conservation, Sustainable Development (Sustainability) – 
Satisfied with the applicant’s commitment to build all dwellings to Code for 
Sustainable Homes Level 3.   
 
3.8 Education – The development would require a financial contribution of £158,028, 
which would be used to provide nine secondary school places at Millthorpe School. 
 
3.9 Environmental Protection Unit - The noise survey pursuant to condition 31 of the 
outline consent concerning noise associated with the adjacent railway line shows 
that, with suitable mitigation, noise and vibration are unlikely to result in loss of 
amenity. The applicant has suggested noise insulation measures (e.g. double 
glazing and trickle vents) to ensure that noise levels in the dwellings meet the 
criteria required by condition 13. However, no detailed specification has been 
provided.  The applicant has suggested that a 1.8m high close boarded wooden 

Page 17



 

Application Reference Number: 11/02943/REMM  Item No: 4a 
Page 4 of 13 

fence be built along the railway boundary.  The fence would provide the necessary 
noise attenuation and should be made a condition of approval.  A further condition 
should require the submission of an environmental management scheme for 
minimising the noise, vibration and dust during the demolition and construction.  
Land contamination conditions of the outline consent should be replaced by national 
model conditions introduced since the outline consent was granted.  Based on 
comments submitted at the outline planning application stage, EPU has no further 
comments on traffic generation or air quality impact etc.  However, further to the 
council’s emerging low emission strategy, text should be added to any reserved 
matters consent requiring the developer to demonstrate ‘best endeavours’ for 
reducing emissions during both construction and operational phases.  
 
3.10 Parks and Open Spaces – The scheme would require payments for off-site 
sport and amenity open space and for a small shortfall in play space. 
 
EXTERNAL 
 
3.11 Holgate Planning Panel - No objections.  
 
3.12  Environment Agency – No objections. 
 
3.13 Yorkshire Water – [Revised comments are awaited.  Members will be updated 
at the meeting.] 
 
3.14 Police Liaison – The site is in an area of high risk of crime and disorder.  
Various (specified) measures should be taken to make the site more secure 
including: alleyways should be gated at their entrances; cycle sheds should ideally 
comply with Code for Sustainable Homes and Secured by Design guidance; the 
sub-station on the site should be made as secure as possible; the LEAP should be 
fenced all around and further measures incorporated to prevent unauthorised 
access by motor cycles/vehicles; more defensible space should be incorporated; the 
height of the fence along the allotment boundary should be increased to 2m. 
 
3.15 Network Rail - No further comments.  They remain as those submitted for the 
outline application. That is, no objections are raised but certain requirements must 
be met due to the close proximity of the development to an electrified railway.  
 
3.16 Public Consultation - The consultation period expired on 21 December 2011.  
One objection has been received from a local resident raising the following planning 
issues:  
 
• The houses adjacent should be no higher than those on Priors Walk to reduce 
visual impact. 
• Loft conversions should be prevented to reduce visual impact on Priors Walk. 

Page 18



 

Application Reference Number: 11/02943/REMM  Item No: 4a 
Page 5 of 13 

• The site should be suitably screened during construction to reduce noise and 
dust. 
• If pile foundations are used they should be of a type that would not cause 
vibration to properties in Priors Walk  
• Site working hours should be restricted to normal working hours to minimise 
disturbance to local residents. 
• Construction traffic should not queue on Ouse Acres. 
• Houses adjacent to Priors Walk should be constructed first to help minimise 
disturbance. 
• Overall construction time should be restricted to reduce length of disturbance 
to existing locality. 
 
4.0 APPRAISAL 
 
PLANNING POLICY CONTEXT 
 
4.1 Local Plan policy GP1 - Development proposals should be of a density, layout, 
scale, mass and design that is compatible with neighbouring buildings, spaces and 
local character; respect or enhance the local environment; provide/protect amenity 
space; protect residential amenity; accord with sustainable design principles; include 
refuse facilities; and include, where appropriate, landscaping. 
 
4.2 GP4a - All proposals should have regard to the principles of sustainable 
development. 
 
4.3 GP6 - Planning applications for development on sites that may have been 
contaminated should, as a minimum, include a desk study on the potential for 
contamination.  Should the study indicate the potential for contamination a more 
detailed site investigation should be submitted, it should assess risks to the 
environment and establish remediation objectives for the site. 
 
4.4 GP9 - Where appropriate, development proposals will be required to incorporate 
a suitable landscaping scheme that: is an integral part of the proposals; includes an 
appropriate range of species, reflects the character of the area; enhances the 
attractiveness of key transport corridors; and includes a planting specification where 
appropriate. 
 
4.5 GP15a - Discharges from new development should not exceed the capacity of 
existing and proposed receiving sewers and watercourses and long-term run-off 
from development sites should always be less than the level of pre-development 
rainfall run-off. 
 
4.6 H2a - The council will seek to ensure that proposals for all new housing 
development of 15 dwellings/0.3ha or more in the urban area and 2 

Page 19



 

Application Reference Number: 11/02943/REMM  Item No: 4a 
Page 6 of 13 

dwellings/0.03ha or more in villages with less than 5,000 population will include 
affordable housing. 
 
4.7 H4a - Permission will be granted for new housing development on land within 
the urban area providing: it is vacant/derelict/underused or involves infilling, 
redevelopment or conversion; has good access to jobs, shops and services by non-
car modes; and, is of an appropriate scale and density to surrounding development 
and would not have a detrimental impact on existing landscape features. 
 
4.8 H5a - The scale and design of proposed residential developments should be 
compatible with the surrounding area and must not harm local amenity.  It also 
recommends densities that development should achieve, 60 dwellings per hectare in 
city centre, 40 in urban areas and 30 elsewhere. 
 
4.9 ED4 - Any consequences for existing educational facilities will be assessed in 
accordance with the approved supplementary planning guidance.  Where additional 
provision is necessary as a direct result of the proposal, developers shall be 
required to make a financial contribution toward the provision of such facilities. 
 
4.10 L1c - Requires that all housing sites make provision for the open space needs 
of future occupiers.  For sites of less than 10 dwellings a commuted payment will be 
required towards off site provision. 
 
KEY ISSUES:- 
 
4.12 Key planning issues have been identified as:- 
 

• Design and Street Scene 
• Neighbour and Occupier Amenity 
• Environmental Protection 
• Transport and Access 
• Trees and Landscaping  
• Affordable Housing  
• Public Open Space 
• Education 
• Flood Risk and Drainage 

 
APPLICATION SITE 
 
4.13 The site is an irregular-shaped, 1.5ha. redevelopment site at the head of Ouse 
Acres, off Boroughbridge Road.  It was formerly occupied by a Tarmac batching 
plant. The site is bounded by railway lines to the north-east, allotments to the east, 
semi-detached housing to the south and an unadopted service road to the west.   

Page 20



 

Application Reference Number: 11/02943/REMM  Item No: 4a 
Page 7 of 13 

Beyond the service road is the British Sugar/Manor school strategic development 
site.  
 
DESIGN AND STREET SCENE 
 
4.14 The proposed houses would all be 2-storeys high and have a traditional 
suburban design.  Ridge heights would range from 7m to 8.7m and eaves height 
would be from 4.8m to 5.2m.  These heights are typical of 2-storey houses.  The 
scale and massing of the development would not look out of place in the 
surrounding area, which is mixed in character.  However, the information supplied 
with the application is not currently sufficient to demonstrate to the council that the 
arrangement of roads, houses and spaces is satisfactory in urban design terms.  
The current layout results in awkward spaces, particularly at the ends of the two cul-
de-sacs that do not appear to provide an acceptable streetscape.  Officers cannot 
support the scheme as currently proposed, although the applicant is now seeking to 
address these concerns and a satisfactory, more-detailed arrangement is expected 
shortly.  Members will be updated at the meeting.  
 
NEIGHBOUR AND OCCUPIER AMENITY  
 
4.15 The nearest dwellings to the site would be 16 and 18 Ouse Acres and houses 
in Priors Walk.  The gabled side elevation of 18 Ouse Acres would abut the gabled 
side elevation of plot 2.  This juxtaposition is unlikely to have a significant impact on 
the occupiers of no.18.  The rear elevations of houses in Priors Walk would face the 
site but the closest distance would be 21m (from 21 Priors Walk to plot 10).  This 
distance is acceptable, particularly as no.21 would face plot 10’s gabled side 
elevation.  None of the houses facing or close to the development would be 
materially overlooked. Whilst a resident of Priors Walk is concerned about the 
possibility of lofts being converted into living space, any dormer windows or 
rooflights are unlikely to cause significant overlooking.   
 
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION 
 
4.16 The outline consent included conditions requiring a noise and vibration survey 
to be carried out (with respect to noise emanating from the adjacent railway lines) 
and for noise mitigation measures to be provided. The survey has shown that noise 
and vibration levels would be acceptable and conditions require any mitigation 
measures to be submitted and implemented prior to occupation. 
 
4.17 The outline consent included various other conditions with respect to 
contamination and drainage.  The applicant is not required to comply with these 
conditions as part of this reserved matters application; most of the conditions require 
approval of details prior to construction.  No additional environmental safeguards are 
required.  Environmental protection officers would like a further condition requiring 
submission by the developer of an environmental management scheme for 

Page 21



 

Application Reference Number: 11/02943/REMM  Item No: 4a 
Page 8 of 13 

minimising the noise, vibration and dust during the demolition and construction.  
This was not considered necessary when the outline application was considered so 
was not included in the conditions of approval.  It cannot therefore be imposed as 
part of this reserved matters application, and therefore the relevant provisions under 
the Environmental Protection Act and Control of Pollution Act would be relied upon 
to safeguard from these aspects during construction.  Further, Officers consider that 
the other conditions of the outline consent satisfactorily protect the amenities of 
nearby occupiers particularly as they restrict hours of demolition/construction.   
 
4.18 Environmental protection officers have asked that the developer be made 
aware of the requirements of the council’s emerging low emission strategy.  This 
can be made an informative of reserved matters approval. 
 
TRANSPORT AND ACCESS 
 
4.19 The proposed access would be from the adopted section of Ouse Acres, not 
from the unadopted section as was shown on the illustrative plans accompanying 
the outline application.  The access now proposed is acceptable.  The internal roads 
through the development would be built to adoptable standards and adopted by the 
highway authority under a section 38 agreement.  Since submission the proposed 
road layout has been amended to improve access for emergency/refuse vehicles.  
Highways officers now have no objection to the proposals. 
 
4.20  The scheme includes provision for a strategic pedestrian/cycle route (to be 
provided at some future date) through the site, between the British Sugar/Manor 
school development site to the west and Water End to the east.  The route would 
facilitate improved access to the city centre and is included in the York Northwest 
Transport Masterplan.  The route would use the shared service road on the west 
side of the site and turn east, through the site and exit between plots 16 and 17.  
The link and the alignment are supported by the council’s Major Development 
Projects team.  Provision for the route is shown on the submitted drawings, as 
revised, and will form part of the amended s.106 agreement.  
 
4.21  A condition of the outline consent requires the junction of Ouse Acres and 
Boroughbridge Road to be improved prior to occupation of the housing 
development.  The applicant is aware of this requirement and is in discussion with 
the council’s highways officers.  
 
TREES AND LANDSCAPING 
 
4.22  Whilst the awaited revised plans are expected to provide sufficient information 
to enable the council to determine this application, they are unlikely to provide full 
details of the schedules of soft and hard landscaping proposals.  Submission of 
such details should be made a condition of any reserved matters consent.  
 

Page 22



 

Application Reference Number: 11/02943/REMM  Item No: 4a 
Page 9 of 13 

AFFORDABLE HOUSING  
 
4.23  Again whilst this application relates purely to the detailed reserved matters, 
the submission includes details of the proposed affordable housing arrangements.  
These comply with City of York Council’s affordable housing targets which were 
approved by the Executive on 14 December 2010, following the adoption of the 
Affordable Housing Viability Study as a Local Development Framework Evidence 
base. The adopted targets are a material consideration that needs to be complied 
with when determining planning applications, and supersede the existing targets in 
the Local Plan H2a Policy. The initial application for this development was 
negotiated under the previous 50% target and had an affordable housing provision 
of 37.5%. This was included in the s.106 agreement.  The new application has a 
lower proportion of affordable housing (25%), which complies with the council’s new 
urban brownfield target. Should the permission not be implemented within three 
years of approval the affordable housing would be subject to the council’s affordable 
housing target applicable at that time. 
 
4.24 The affordable housing component, as agreed by housing officers, comprises 
7 x 2-bedroom houses, 5 x 3-bedroom houses and 2 x 4-bedroom houses. This mix 
provides a range of family house types with a concentration of two and three bed 
houses, which are identified as the city’s priority need in the 2007 Strategic Housing 
Market Assessment (SHMA) and the emerging 2011 SHMA. The houses are split 
60:40 between social rent and discount sale. Should no buyer be found for the 
discount sale homes they would revert to an intermediate market rent until such time 
as an eligible buyer became available. The discount sale prices would be £80,000 
for the two bed houses and £90,000 for the three bed houses.   The two 4-bedroom 
family houses would be for social rent. The affordable homes (sale and rent) would 
be pepper-potted throughout the site in runs of no more than three affordable homes 
unless otherwise agreed with officers.  Housing officers support the application, 
which fully complies with the council’s affordable housing policy and would provide 
much-needed, new, quality affordable homes in a mixed and sustainable 
community. 
 
PUBLIC OPEN SPACE 
 
4.25  The proposals include a children’s play area (LEAP), which would be provided 
by the developer and maintained by a management company funded by the 
residents - but available for general public use. 
 
4.26  Given the size of the development, the LEAP accounts for the area of open 
space on site.  The development would therefore require a financial contribution for 
the provision of off-site public open space in accordance with policy L1 of the local 
plan.  The size of the contribution would depend on the total number of bedrooms 
and would be secured by the proposed section 106 agreement and has been 
agreed by the applicant.  Whilst the total number of bedrooms may change as a 

Page 23



 

Application Reference Number: 11/02943/REMM  Item No: 4a 
Page 10 of 13 

consequence of the applicant’s review of the layout the contribution is likely to be in 
the region of £160,000.  Members will be updated at the meeting. 
 
4.27 An open space contribution is required for the provision of public open space in 
accordance with policy L1 of the local plan.  This has been accepted by the 
applicant who has given a unilateral undertaking to this effect.   
 
EDUCATION 
 
4.28 The development would require a financial contribution towards the provision of 
education in accordance with policy ED4 of the local plan.  The amount of the 
contribution would be £158,028, which would be used to provide nine secondary 
school places at Millthorpe School.  The contribution would be secured by the new 
section 106 agreement.   
 
FLOOD RISK AND DRAINAGE 
 
4.29 The council’s flood risk officers have requested further drainage information in 
order to assess the application.  However, drainage was considered at the outline 
stage and appropriate drainage conditions were attached.  Whilst these conditions 
will have to be discharged they do not have to be finalised as part of this reserved 
matters application. 
 
5.0 CONCLUSION 
 
5.1 The proposal is acceptable in all respects except that the information supplied 
with the application is not sufficient to demonstrate that the arrangement of roads, 
houses and spaces would come together as a satisfactory whole.  If the layout is not 
amended, officers would recommend refusal of the application. However an 
improved, amended arrangement is expected to be submitted and Members will be 
updated at the meeting.  Such an amended plan would not have a material impact 
outside the development site and so reconsultation would not be required. 
 
5.2 Whilst a decision upon the reserved matters is not reliant upon it, the application 
is usefully accompanied by a new draft s.106 agreement to replace the agreement 
completed at the time of the outline consent.  The new agreement would include 
25% affordable housing, financial contributions towards open space and education, 
provision for a future strategic pedestrian/cycle route through the site and provision 
of a play area in perpetuity.  The new agreement has been agreed in principle by the 
applicant and is currently under discussion. Conditions of the outline consent remain 
to be discharged. 
 
COMMITTEE TO VISIT 
 

Page 24



 

Application Reference Number: 11/02943/REMM  Item No: 4a 
Page 11 of 13 

6.0 RECOMMENDATION:  Approve subject to receipt of satisfactorily amended   
layout plan.  

 
Conditions:- 
 
1  The development hereby permitted shall be carried out only in accordance 
with the approved plans numbered .... [Members to be updated at the meeting]. 
 
Reason: For the avoidance of doubt and to ensure that the development is carried 
out only as approved by the Local Planning Authority. 
 
 2  Notwithstanding the approved plans no development shall take place until 
there has been submitted and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority a 
detailed landscaping scheme including boundary treatment and hard landscaping 
materials and which shall illustrate the number, species, height and position of trees 
and shrubs.  This scheme shall be implemented within a period of six months of the 
completion of the development.  Any trees or plants which within a period of five 
years from the completion of the development die, are removed or become seriously 
damaged or diseased shall be replaced in the next planting season with others of a 
similar size and species, unless alternatives are agreed in writing by the Local 
Planning Authority. 
 
Reason:  So that the Local Planning Authority may be satisfied with the overall 
appearance and the variety, suitability and disposition of species within the site. 
 
 3  No development shall take place until details have been submitted to and 
approved in writing by the council of measures to be provided within the design of 
the new buildings to accommodate bats.  The works shall be completed in 
accordance with the approved details.   
 
Reason:  To take account of and enhance the habitat for bats. 
 
INFORMATIVE:  Features suitable for incorporation include special tiles, brick soffit 
boards, bat boxes, etc. 
 
4  VISQ8  Samples of exterior materials to be approved  
 
7.0 INFORMATIVES: 
Notes to Applicant 
 
 1. REASON FOR APPROVAL 
 
The proposal, subject to the conditions listed above, would not cause undue harm to 
interests of acknowledged importance, with particular reference to design and 
streetscene, transport and access, sustainability, affordable housing, education, 

Page 25



 

Application Reference Number: 11/02943/REMM  Item No: 4a 
Page 12 of 13 

open space, drainage, environmental protection, occupier and neighbour amenity 
and landscaping.  As such the proposal complies with policies GP1, GP4a, GP6, 
GP9, GP15A, H2A, H4A, H5A, L1C and ED4 of the City of York Local Plan Deposit 
Draft. 
 
 2. DEMOLITION AND CONSTRUCTION 
 
The developer's attention is drawn to the various requirements for the control of 
noise on construction sites laid down in the Control of Pollution Act 1974.  In order to 
ensure that residents are not adversely affected by air pollution and noise, the 
following guidance should be adhered to; failure to do so could result in formal 
action being taken under the Control of Pollution Act 1974: 
 
(a) All demolition and construction works and ancillary operations, including 
deliveries to and despatch from the site shall be confined to the following hours: 
 
 Monday to Friday   08.00 to 18.00 
 Saturday          09.00 to 13.00 
 Not at all on Sundays and Bank Holidays. 
 
(b)The work shall be carried out in such a manner so as to comply with the general 
recommendations of British Standards BS 5228: Part 1: 1997, a code of practice for 
"Noise and Vibration Control on Construction and Open Sites" and in particular 
Section 10 of Part 1 of the code entitled "Control of noise and vibration". 
 
(c) All plant and machinery to be operated sited and maintained in order to minimise 
disturbance.  All items of machinery powered by internal   combustion engines must 
be properly silenced and/or fitted with effective and well-maintained mufflers in 
accordance with manufacturer’s instructions. 
 
(d) The best practicable means, as defined by Section 72 of the Control of Pollution 
Act 1974, shall be employed at all times, in order to minimise noise emissions. 
 
(e) All reasonable measures shall be employed in order to control and minimise dust 
emissions, including sheeting of vehicles and use of water for dust suppression. 
 
(f) There shall be no bonfires on the site. 
 
 3. SUSTAINABILITY  
In line with the council's emerging Low Emission Strategy (framework approved 
June 2011), any developer of the site should demonstrate how they are meeting 
‘best endeavours’ for reducing emissions during construction and operational 
phases.  Any developer should strive to obtain as much modal shift away from 
private cars as possible, and should aim to promote the uptake of low emission 
vehicles on site via provision of necessary infrastructure (access to electric plug in 

Page 26



 

Application Reference Number: 11/02943/REMM  Item No: 4a 
Page 13 of 13 

points etc).  The council’s Environmental Protection Unit would request that a 
domestic 13A socket be fitted in all garage spaces (detached single and double / 
integral single and double) to facilitate the recharging of electric vehicles across the 
development. 
 
 4. SECTION 106 AGREEMENT 
 
There is a Section 106 Legal Agreement in association with this planning 
permission.  It refers to provision of affordable housing, financial contributions 
towards open space and education, provision for a future strategic pedestrian/cycle 
route through the site and provision of a play area in perpetuity.   
 
Contact details: 
Author: Kevin O'Connell Development Management Officer 
Tel No: 01904 552830 
 

Page 27



Page 28

This page is intentionally left blank



�

G

Produced using ESRI (UK)'s  MapExplorer 2.0 - http://www.esriuk.com

Reproduced from the Ordnance Survey map with the permission
of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office © Crown
Copyright 2000.

Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.

SLA Number

Organisation

Department

Comments

Date

Scale :

Not Set

11/02943/REMM
Tarmac Ltd, Ouse Acres

City of York Council

Planning and Sustainable Development

10 January 2012

1:1250

Page 29



Page 30

This page is intentionally left blank



 

Application Reference Number: 11/02658/FULM  Item No: 4b 
Page 1 of 12 

COMMITTEE REPORT 
 
Date: 19 January 2012 Ward: Fishergate 
Team: Major and 

Commercial Team 
Parish: Fishergate Planning 

Panel 
 
Reference: 11/02658/FULM 
Application at: Proposed Hotel at York Barbican Site Paragon Street York   
For: Erection of 165 bedroom hotel with public space, landscaping and 

access 
By: Mr Michael Davies 
Application Type: Major Full Application (13 weeks) 
Target Date: 2 February 2012 
Recommendation: Refuse 
 
1.0 PROPOSAL 
 
Application site 
 
1.1 The application site is the land to the immediate east of the Barbican Centre.  
The land forms part of a site located between the Barbican Centre and Barbican 
Road to the east which has planning permission for a mixed use development of a 
120 bedroom hotel and 228 apartments (application 03/04075/GRG4).  In the 
approved scheme, the hotel was 5-storey in height, the apartments ranging from 3-
5-storey in height.   
 
The proposals 
 
1.2 This application is for a 165 bedroom hotel, which would follow the curved form 
of the hotel granted planning permission in the 2003 application.  Rather than being 
5-storey the development is predominantly 6-storey, with two additional plant room 
areas on the roof.    
 
Surroundings 
 
1.3 There is a terrace of 3-storey houses on the east side of Barbican Road.  Along 
Kent Street to the south is the Q-Park car park, the former coach park site, which 
has outline planning permission for a fire station, and Barbican Court, a 3-storey 
residential development. 
 
1.4 The site is outside the Central Historic Core Conservation Area which terminates 
on the south side of the City Walls to the north and behind the buildings on the east 
side of Fawcett Road to the west.  The City Walls are grade 1 listed and are a 
Scheduled Monument.  The site is within the City Centre Area of Archaeological 
Importance. 

Agenda Item 4bPage 31



 

Application Reference Number: 11/02658/FULM  Item No: 4b 
Page 2 of 12 

 
Pertinent site history 
 
1.5 The 2003 application was approved by Members at Committee in April 2004.  An 
associated legal agreement secured off site highway improvements, a contribution 
toward the Foss Basin Masterplan and replacement leisure facilities within the city.  
There were other commitments relating to the housing element also.  The 
requirements of the legal agreement have now been met. 
 
1.6 A 2007 scheme (07/01399/FULM) for a 6-storey 160 bedroom hotel which was 
no higher than the approved hotel (achieved by reducing floor to ceiling heights) was 
presented to Members at Committee in October 2007.  The scheme was deferred, 
Members asking for more detail and images of the proposed building.  The 
application was subsequently withdrawn. 
 
2.0 POLICY CONTEXT 
 
2.1 Development Plan Allocation: 
 
Areas of Archaeological Interest GMS Constraints: City Centre Area  
Conservation Area GMS Constraints: Central Historic Core  
Listed Buildings: Grade 1; City Wall Fishergate Bar To St Margarets Terrace  
Scheduled Ancient Monuments: SMR 30 City Walls Fishergate Postern To Red 
Tower  
Schools GMS Constraints: Fishergate Primary 0197 
 
2.2 Policies:  
  
CYSP3 Safeguarding the Historic Character and Setting of York 
CYGP1 Design 
CYGP4A Sustainability 
CYT4  Cycle parking standards 
CYT13A Travel Plans and Contributions 
CYHE2 Development in historic locations 
CYHE10 Archaeology 
  
3.0 CONSULTATIONS 
 
INTERNAL 
 
Design, Conservation & Sustainable Development 
 
3.1 Officers consider the design is not of a sufficiently high standard to deal with the 
proposed massing successfully in this context and consequently would have an 
adverse impact on the setting of the Conservation Area and the City Walls.   

Page 32



 

Application Reference Number: 11/02658/FULM  Item No: 4b 
Page 3 of 12 

 
3.2 A strong architectural form with a well defined entrance is welcome, but the 
current iteration is over dominant with respect to the City Walls and the Paragon 
Street frontage.  The entrance plane would be over-dominant by virtue of its overall 
scale and as it would be of limestone which would ‘compete with’ as opposed to 
complement the City Walls.   
 
3.3 The sheer height of the elevations is also inappropriate in such a low rise 
context.  Officers consider this is not a location where tall buildings (i.e. over 5 
storey) should be encouraged.  The site is not low lying, such as the train station or 
Piccadilly areas, where taller buildings are presently located.  At 6-storey the 
proposed development would be over-dominant in this context.  It is recommended 
that the massing of the building be reduced by stepping back the 6th floor so the 
apparent sheer height is reduced. 
 
3.4 Countryside Officers - Officers advise that the city walls area acts as an 
important wildlife corridor, providing both foraging and commuting habitat for a range 
of wildlife species.  The Council are currently involved in some projects which look to 
enhance and strengthen such wildlife corridors and Green Infrastructure across the 
city, including a project looking to increase the wildflower diversity on the city wall 
embankments.  The redevelopment of this site provides a good opportunity for 
further enhancement work in this area and for linking in with such projects.  In 
addition habitats within the buildings, such as bat boxes are recommended. 
 
3.5 Archaeology - Officers recommend that if the scheme be supported, it be subject 
to an archaeological watching brief. 
 
Environmental Protection Unit 
 
3.6 Amenity of guests - Results of the noise survey found that it is possible to 
achieve the desired internal noise levels (35dB LAeq daytime and 30dB LAeq night 
time) within guestrooms with suitable glazing.  The type of glazing required is 
dependent on the location of the room with glazing sound reduction indices varying 
between 23 and 35dB.  Officers suggest that a condition placed on the approval if 
given to secure acceptable internal noise levels. 
 
3.7 Plant and machinery - officers ask for details to ensure these do not cause noise 
disturbance.  Ask for a condition to require that cooking smells do not have an 
adverse effect on amenity. 
 
3.8 Traffic - Changes to traffic noise levels as a result of the proposed development 
were found to be negligible. 
 

Page 33



 

Application Reference Number: 11/02658/FULM  Item No: 4b 
Page 4 of 12 

3.9 Deliveries - The service yard is to be located to the rear of the hotel on Kent 
Street. On this side of the development it is not anticipated that noise associated 
with vehicle movements will result in loss of amenity. 
 
3.10 Construction Phases - A construction Management Plan, including times of 
construction and methods of any piling, is requested.  The construction phase of the 
development has the potential to result in loss of amenity for residents in Escrick 
Court and on Barbican Road, as a result of noise, dust, odour and vibration.  
 
3.11 Lighting - Details are requested in the interest of residential amenity. 
 
3.12 Land Contamination - Parts of the site were previously used as a burial ground, 
a cattle market, an electricity substation, swimming baths and a car park.  These 
past uses may have given rise to land contamination and conditions are 
recommended to carry out a site investigation and any required remediation. 
 
3.13 Air Quality - reports show a negligible impact on air quality. 
 
Highway Network Management 
 
3.14 Shared surface outside the entrance area - The present arrangement along 
Paragon Street, of the segregated cycle path and footway abutting the carriageway, 
is likely to be retained in the immediate future.  However there is an aspiration to 
potentially swap this, such that the cycle path transfers to run adjacent to the kerb 
and footway to the rear, as this has benefits in reducing several conflict points.  A 
shared space is proposed in this area.  Officers ask that the cycle route be identified 
in contrasting materials.  The route needs to be free from street furniture and it is 
suggested at least 3m away from the vehicle drop-off point to avoid conflict at this 
point.  The area should, considering street furniture and materials, tie in with the rest 
of the street. 
 
3.15 Currently just the footway is highway maintainable at public expense.  It is 
considered the lay-by, realigned pedestrian footway/buffer and cycle path should be 
designed to highway standards and be formally adopted.  
 
3.16 Lay-by on Paragon Street - A parallel lay-by is proposed.  This is acceptable 
provided it is shown it can operate suitably.  It is anticipated that coaches associated 
with the Hotel will pull in and also taxis and cars to drop off/set down passengers.  
The area shown for use would be very tight if 2 no coaches arrived concurrently.  
Swept paths for vehicles have been requested to demonstrate that the entry and exit 
for coaches is of adequate length.  
 
3.17 It is probable that there would need to be a means of protecting the adjacent 
pedestrian space from vehicle over run – so bollards or similar. 
 

Page 34



 

Application Reference Number: 11/02658/FULM  Item No: 4b 
Page 5 of 12 

3.18 A suitable traffic order to cover the lay-by would be required and this would 
need to be funded by the applicants.  
 
3.19 Service Yard - A shared service yard with the Barbican is proposed.  Officers 
are concerned that when there are large events on at the Barbican there will be 
inadequate operational space.  This would lead to vehicles blocking the highway if 
more than one vehicle arrives at any given time.  This could compromise bus 
services, stopping and possibly disadvantage/endanger pedestrians and cyclists.  
Officers have asked for written details of the levels and type of servicing traffic.  
 
3.20 Pedestrian route connecting Kent Street to Paragon Street - As the route is 
proposed to be open to the public, a declaration under Section 31/6 of the Highways 
Act 1980 would be required.  Details of any cycle routes are required. 
 
EXTERNAL 
 
English Heritage 
 
3.21 Consider that this site can deal with a building of the proposed scale in general.  
However officers advise that the entrance detail/feature would be too dominant in 
relation to the city walls, and would detract from their setting.  The feature is deemed 
to be too dominant due to its material: Magnesium Limestone and angled plane 
which is forward of the main elevation.  It is noted the scheme previously approved 
was of a different profile and massing in comparison.  From street level this feature 
would be unduly dominant and the proposed use of Magnesium Limestone would be 
contrary to the Central Historic Core Conservation Area Appraisal which 
recommends such a material should be reserved for civic and ecclesiastical 
buildings, or restrained so it is used for detailing only; a more common use will 
erode the importance and stature of historic buildings within the city which have 
used this material. 
 
3.22 Archaeology - Agree to the proposed strategy which involves a watching brief 
and mitigation strategy for development beyond the footprint of the swimming pool 
which previously occupied the site. 
 
Drainage Engineers 
 
3.23 Response pending. 
 
Yorkshire Water 
 
3.24 Ask for the development to have separate systems for foul and surface water 
drainage, and for such works to be agreed by Yorkshire Water.  Foul water may 
discharge to the public sewer in Paragon Street.  The local network could not deal 
with an increase in surface water run-off.   

Page 35



 

Application Reference Number: 11/02658/FULM  Item No: 4b 
Page 6 of 12 

Fishergate Planning Panel 
 
3.25 Ask for adequate cycle parking (16 spaces would suffice).  The panel has 
concerns that further development of the site will lead to cars parking outside 
houses nearby the site in areas which are not controlled by the res-park scheme.  
Ask for further consideration to be given to renewable energy measures. 
 
Publicity 
 
3.26 Two letters have been received.  Comments as follows: 
 
− Concern that groundworks will damage foundations of surrounding houses and 

cause noise disturbance.  This occurred when the ground was cured 2 years ago. 
 
− The hotel is too tall for the site, it dominates the building next to it and dwarfs the 

surrounding houses.  A 3-storey development is suggested. 
 
4.0 APPRAISAL 
 
4.1 Key issues 
 
- Principle of the proposed development  
- Impact on the setting 
- Archaeology 
- Residential amenity 
- Highway Network Management 
- Sustainable design and construction 
- Site drainage 
 
Principle of the proposed development  
 
4.2 It has been agreed that development has commenced on the scheme granted 
permission in 2004, for the re-development of the Barbican and the hotel and 
housing.  As such the principle of a hotel use on the site need not be revisited. 
 
Impact on the setting 
 
4.3 The site is on the opposite side of Paragon Street from the City Walls, the walls 
are grade 1 listed and within the Central Historic Core Conservation Area.  National 
policy PPS5: Planning and the Historic Environment (part HE7) advises that Local 
Planning Authorities should sustain and enhance the significance of heritage assets 
and utilise their positive role in place-shaping.  It is desirable new development 
makes a positive contribution to the character and local distinctiveness of the 
historic environment. The consideration of design should include scale, height, 

Page 36



 

Application Reference Number: 11/02658/FULM  Item No: 4b 
Page 7 of 12 

massing, alignment, materials and use.  Local Plan policy SP3 gives a high priority 
to protecting the historic character and setting of the city. 
 
4.4 PPS5 part HE10 advises that when considering applications for development 
that will affect the setting of a heritage asset, LPA’s should treat favourably 
applications that preserve those elements of the setting that make a positive 
contribution to or better reveal the significance of the asset.  When considering 
applications that do not do this, harm will need to be weighed against any wider 
benefits of the application.  The greater the negative impact on the significance of 
the heritage asset, the greater the benefits that will be needed to justify approval. 
 
4.5 In determining whether development is appropriate in general design terms, 
CABE and English Heritage guidance are material planning considerations.  Local 
Plan policies GP1 and HE2 are relevant in this case also. 
 
4.6 CABE and English Heritage publication: Building in Context (referred to in the 
English Heritage guide to PPS5) considers a successful approach will: 
 
− Relate well to the geography and history of the place and the lie of the land 
− Sit happily in the pattern of existing development and routes through and around 

it 
− Respect important views 
− Respect the scale of neighbouring buildings 
− Use materials and building methods which are as high in quality as those used in 

existing buildings 
− Create new views and juxtapositions which add to the variety and texture of the 

setting. 
 
4.7 Local Plan policy GP1 refers to design, for all types of development.  It expects 
proposals to, respect or enhance the local environment; be of a density, layout, 
scale, mass and design that is compatible with neighbouring buildings, spaces and 
the character of the area; using appropriate materials; avoid the loss of open 
spaces, vegetation and other features which contribute to the quality of the local 
environment; retain, enhance, or create urban spaces and other townscape features 
which make a significant contribution to the character of the area; provide and 
protect amenity space; provide space for waste storage. 
 
4.8 Local Plan policy HE2 states that within locations which affect the setting of 
listed buildings development proposals must respect adjacent buildings, open 
spaces, landmarks and settings and have regards to local scale, proportions, details 
and materials.  Proposals will be required to maintain or enhance existing urban 
spaces, views, landmarks and other townscape elements, which contribute to the 
character or appearance of the area.  
 

Page 37



 

Application Reference Number: 11/02658/FULM  Item No: 4b 
Page 8 of 12 

4.9 Conservation Area Appraisal 2011 - The Central Historic Core Area Appraisal 
advises that in considering new development, York should accept nothing less than 
the very best of new architecture which responds to its character and historic 
context and respects local building heights.  With regards materials the appraisal 
comments on the use of limestone on new buildings.  Historically the material’s use 
was restricted to ecclesiastical, landmark and important civic buildings.  The 
increased use of limestone as an exterior material for buildings in the city has 
eroded the importance and stature of these historic buildings.  As such the appraisal 
seeks to restrict the use of Magnesium Limestone to dressings and details in future 
development unless the building is for public or religious use.   
 
4.10 This part of the city is characterised by the City Walls to the north.  The 
buildings outside the City Walls are terraces of brick 2/3 storey houses to the east 
along Barbican Road, 1/2 storey high functional buildings to the south along Kent 
Street (car park and fire station), and predominantly 2 /3 storey (although some 
examples of 1 and 4 storey) brick and rendered buildings along Fawcett Street.  The 
buildings along Barbican Road and Fawcett Street typically front onto and address 
the street; the Barbican Centre, the (proposed) fire station and car park along Kent 
Street are stand alone buildings, setback from the highway.  The Barbican Centre is 
of stone, it has two lower wings which stretch forward toward the street, with the 
main circular space setback beyond an area of hard landscaping. 
 
4.11 The building proposed would have an active, predominantly glazed frontage at 
street level, a ‘stack bonded' brickwork middle, and glazed upper level.  The 
repetition and horizontal emphasis of the facade would be interrupted by a series of 
limestone clad towers that would be pulled forward from the facade, and the main 
entrance feature which would stand proud of the main building.  The building would 
have 6 levels of accommodation however there would be plant rooms at both the 
north (facing the City Walls) and south ends (facing Kent Street) of the building, 
giving the impression of a 7-storey building in views from the City Walls and more 
distant views from the street, along Paragon Street/Barbican Road and Kent 
Street/Heslington Road. 
 
4.12 The proposed building, due to the prominence of the entrance feature, derived 
from its height and extent the plane would step forward of the main building, means 
the building would appear unduly dominant; in distant views at street level, and in 
terms of its massing in relation to the City Walls.  In addition the building is deemed 
to be too dominant because of its sheer height and the prominence of the plant 
room areas on the roof.  The building would be significantly more prominent than the 
Barbican, the tallest part of which is set back significantly away from the City Walls, 
and the surrounding buildings which are considerably lower than the proposed 
building.  The scheme would appear out of context and over-dominant, contrary to 
Local Plan policies GP1 and HE2 and CABE (now Design Council)/English Heritage 
guidance.  Contrary to Local Plan policy SP3 and PPS5, there would be harm to the 
setting of the Central Historic Core and the grade 1 listed City Walls.      

Page 38



 

Application Reference Number: 11/02658/FULM  Item No: 4b 
Page 9 of 12 

4.13 The scheme approved in 2004 was of a comparable footprint and maximum 
height to the building proposed.  However it was of different massing and shape, 
and would have appeared less dominant as a result.  On the Paragon Street 
elevation the front part of the building stepped down toward the Barbican.  Where 
the building height was comparable with this scheme, the top floor was recessed 4m 
from the front elevation and the maximum height was the ridge of the pitched roof.  
The proposed building has a flat roof and only the plant room enclosures at level 7 
would be setback from the main building line.  Along Kent Street the approved hotel 
had a continuous eaves level, around 18m from ground level, topped with a pitched 
roof.  In this scheme the building has a flat roof with a sheer height ranging from 
18.5m to 21.5m.  In addition to the variations in design, since 2004 national policy 
has changed, with current guidance placing an increased emphasis on new 
development respecting its setting.  PPS1: Delivering Sustainable Development 
advises that design which is inappropriate to its context, or which fails to take the 
opportunities available for improving the character and quality of an area and the 
way it functions should not be accepted.  York’s Central Historic Core Conservation 
Area Appraisal, PPS5 and the associated guidance referred to in 4.3 – 4.6 have also 
been released since 2004. 
 
4.14 The applicant has been made aware of the above concerns regarding the 
impact of the development, and amendments have been suggested to seek to 
produce a more acceptable scheme. These include omission of the 7th level, setting 
back of the 6th floor where it would be seen from the City Walls/Paragon Street, and 
reduction in scale of the entrance feature. Discussions are ongoing in respect of the 
scheme and Members will be updated of the outcome at the meeting.   
 
Archaeology 
 
4.15 Local Plan policy HE10 requires archaeological deposits of national importance 
to be preserved in situ.  Developers are required to undertake an archaeological 
survey to assess archaeological value at sites.  Sites should be developed so 
valuable deposits are retained in situ.  At least 95% of archaeological deposits 
should be preserved otherwise an excavation of deposits will be required.  Only a 
watching brief on groundwork would be required here as the site has been 
redeveloped in the C20 and archaeological investigations have been carried out 
since the swimming baths were demolished.  
 
Residential amenity 
 
4.16 There is an extant approval at the site for a hotel with over 100 guestrooms and 
this was permitted as part of a comprehensive redevelopment of the site, which 
included residential to the immediate east of the application site.  The Barbican 
Centre lies to the west, and car parks to the south (a fire station has permission to 
be constructed on the former coach park site).  In terms of residential amenity this 
scheme does not present any fresh issues, and there have been no changes in 

Page 39



 

Application Reference Number: 11/02658/FULM  Item No: 4b 
Page 10 of 12 

circumstances or the site’s context since the approved scheme in 2004, that would 
result in the scheme having a materially different impact on residents within the 
locality. 
 
Highway Network Management 
 
4.17 In line with National Policy within PPG13: Transport, an aspiration of the Local 
Plan is to achieve development which gives people the choice and positively 
promotes more environmentally friendly means of transport than the car.  In order to 
meet such requirements the hotel would develop a travel plan which would 
encourage staff and guests to avoid private car use.  Staff incentives to cycle will be 
provided within the development; there would be secure cycle storage facilities (24 
spaces in total are shown on the landscape plan), changing facilities and lockers.  In 
addition the site is suitably located in terms of bus links.  Guests will be encouraged 
to arrive by train, and the submitted travel plan framework proposes to offer a 
discounted taxi service for guests travelling from the rail station.  Car Parking will be 
provided within the adjacent Q Park.  The Q Park at Kent Street has a capacity of 
370 spaces and presently is only one-third occupied at peak times.  Officers are 
content that the car park would have adequate capacity typically to cater for the 
hotel.  There are other car parks nearby at St Georges Field and in other locations 
within the city centre to accommodate overspill parking.   
  
4.18 The area where the service yard for the hotel is proposed presently 
accommodates a chiller unit that serves the Barbican and bins.  It is proposed to 
form an access onto Kent Street to allow for deliveries and waste collection vehicles.  
The yard is not presently used by vehicles servicing the Barbican; there is no vehicle 
access.  Officers await clarification from both the applicants and operators of the 
Barbican to provide assurance this yard will be fit for purpose.  In addition the design 
of the enclosure and access from the highway are required.   
 
4.19 A revised landscape plan has been supplied which demarks the cycle route.  
To ensure pedestrian and cycle routes follow desire lines, are safe and integrated 
with the wider area the surfacing, street furniture and the location and type of 
planting within the site would need to be agreed through suitably worded conditions 
if the scheme were supported.   
 
Sustainable design and construction 
 
4.20 The Core Strategy and interim planning document on sustainable construction 
both require schemes of this scale to achieve a BREEAM rating of ‘very good’ and 
provide at least 10% of their energy demand from on-site renewable sources.  The 
Core Strategy advises it is also acceptable for developments to demonstrate a 10% 
carbon reduction through efficient construction.   
 

Page 40



 

Application Reference Number: 11/02658/FULM  Item No: 4b 
Page 11 of 12 

4.21 Air-sourced heat pumps for heating and cooling the building are proposed.  The 
major energy requirement in the building would be hot water.  CHP is deemed to be 
the most appropriate means of gaining such through on-site renewables.  The 
approach proposed would save 10% of the carbon that would otherwise be 
produced by non-renewable sources.  The BREEAM requirement would be secured 
through an appropriately worded condition. 
 
Site Drainage 
 
4.22 Policy GP15a: Development and Flood Risk advises discharge from new 
development should not exceed the capacity of receptors and water run-off should, 
in relation to existing run-off rates, be reduced.  York’s 2011 Strategic Flood Risk 
Assessment asks that surface water flows from all sites should, where practicable, 
be restricted to 70% of the existing runoff rate. 
 
4.23 Yorkshire Water has advised that the foul water from the development could be 
accommodated within the existing drainage infrastructure.  The requirement to 
reduce surface water run-off, in relation to the existing rate, can be achieved through 
the installation of underground storage tank(s) which can restrict/control run-off 
rates.  The requirements could be secured through conditions.    
 
5.0 CONCLUSION 
 
5.1 The site already has permission for hotel development; a welcome investment in 
the city.  However in its current form, the building proposed would have a significant 
adverse impact upon one of the City’s most important heritage features and the 
Central Historic Core Conservation Area.  Officers are therefore unable to support 
the scheme due to the scale of the proposed building.  The approved scheme (2003 
application) had 120 guestrooms and this scheme seeks to accommodate 165.  The 
additional massing that would result, would lead to an over-dominant building out of 
context with its surroundings; detrimental to the setting.   
 
5.2 The applicant is aware of the concerns, and discussions continue to secure a 
revised scheme which has a reduced impact in terms of the overall height and of the 
scale of the entrance feature, to ensure the impact is comparable to the approved 
application. If such a scheme is agreed prior to Committee, officers will seek 
delegated authority to approve the application on receipt of amended plans prior to 
expiry of the target timescale application on 2nd February (after which the applicant 
can appeal against non determination).  A reduced scheme raising no new issues 
would not necessitate a full reconsultation process.  Other relevant issues can be 
addressed through suitably worded conditions.     
 
 
COMMITTEE TO VISIT 
 

Page 41



 

Application Reference Number: 11/02658/FULM  Item No: 4b 
Page 12 of 12 

 
6.0 RECOMMENDATION:   Refuse 
 
 1  The proposed scheme, due to the prominence and scale of the entrance 
feature and overall building height and massing would appear over-dominant and 
out of context with its surroundings.  The development would have an undue 
adverse impact on the setting of the Central Historic Core Conservation Area, the 
Grade 1 Listed City Walls and visual amenity of the locality.  
 
As such the proposal is contrary to Local Plan policies SP3: Safeguarding the 
Historic Character and Setting of York, GP1: Design and HE2: Development in 
Historic Locations and national policy established in PPS1: Delivering Sustainable 
Development (in particular paragraph 34), PPS5: Planning for the Historic 
Environment (in particular parts HE7, HE9 and HE10) and the CABE (now Design 
Council)/English Heritage document Building in Context and the English Heritage 
Practice Guide to PPS5. 
 
7.0 INFORMATIVES: 
 
Contact details: 
Author: Jonathan Kenyon Development Management Officer 
Tel No: 01904 551323 
 

Page 42



A

F

E

E

E

E

E

F

F

F

F

F

F

F

Produced using ESRI (UK)'s  MapExplorer 2.0 - http://www.esriuk.com

Reproduced from the Ordnance Survey map with the permission
of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office © Crown
Copyright 2000.

Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.

SLA Number

Organisation

Department

Comments

Date

Scale :

Not Set

11/02658/FULM
Proposed Hotel at York Barbican Site

City of York Council

Planning and Sustainable Development

10 January 2012

1:1250

Page 43



Page 44

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

  

 

 

East Area Planning Sub Committee 

West and City Centre Area Planning Sub 
Committee 

Planning Committee 

    5th January  2012 

  12th January  2012   

  19th January  2012 

Appeals Performance and Decision Summaries  

Summary 

1 This report (presented to both Sub Committees and Main Planning 
Committee) informs Members of the Council’s performance in relation to 
appeals determined by the Planning Inspectorate in the 3-month period 
up to 30th September  2011, and provides a summary of the salient 
points from appeals determined in that period. A list of outstanding 
appeals as at 22nd December 2011 is also included. 

Background  

2 Appeal statistics are collated by the Planning Inspectorate on a quarterly 
basis. Whilst the percentage of appeals allowed against the Council’s 
decision is no longer a National Performance Indicator, it has in the past 
been used to abate the amount of Housing and Planning Delivery Grant 
(HPDG) received by an Authority performing badly against the average 
appeals performance.  Appeals performance in York has been close to 
the national average for a number of years.   

3   Whilst the Inspectorate breaks down the appeals by type in reporting 
performance, the table below includes all types of appeals such as those 
against refusal of planning permission, against conditions of approval, 
enforcement notices, listed building applications and lawful development 
certificates.  Figure 1 shows performance on appeals decided by the 
Inspectorate, in each CYC Sub Committee area and in total for the 3 and 
12 month periods to 30th September 2011.  
           
      
 
 

 

Agenda Item 5Page 45



 
Fig 1: Appeals Decided by the Planning Inspectorate 
           For 3 months and Year to 30th September 2011  
 
 3 Months 12 Months 

 East  West/ 
Centre 

 Total  East  West/ 
Centre 

  Total 

Allowed    0   1       1     8       6    14 
Part Allowed    0   0       0     1       3      4 
Dismissed    4   3       7    19     19    38 
Total Decided     4   4       8    28     28    56 
% Allowed    0   25.0     12.5   28.57   21.43   25.0 
% Part Allowed     0   0      0    3.57   10.71     7.14 
Withdrawn      1   0      1     3      0      3 
  

Analysis 

4 The table shows that for the 3 months to 30th September 2011, a total of 
8 appeals relating to CYC decisions were determined by the 
Inspectorate. Of those, only one was allowed. At 12.5%, this rate of 
appeals allowed is much lower than the 33% national average, which 
was also the percentage allowed in the previously reported 3 month 
period.  

5 For the 12 months up to 30th June 2011, CYC performance was 25% 
allowed, lower than the previously reported 12 month period of 26.67% 
and still below the national average.  

6 The summaries of appeals determined in the 3 months to 30th September    
2011 are included at Annex A.  Details as to whether the application was 
dealt with under delegated powers or Committee (and in those cases the 
original officer recommendation) are included with each summary. Figure 
2 below shows that in the  period covered, 2 of the appeals determined 
related to applications refused by Committee:- 

Figure 2: Appeals against Refusal by Committee 1ST July to 30th 
September 2011 

Reference Site  Proposal Outcome Officer Rec. 

10/01359/FULM 32 
Lawrence 
Street 

6 Blocks of 
Student 
Accommodation  

Dismissed Approve 

10/01870/ADV Somerfield 
Haxby  

New Signage  Dismissed Refuse 

Page 46



 
 

7 The list of current appeals is attached at Annex B. There are 22 appeals 
lodged with the Planning Inspectorate, 13 in the West and City Centre 
Sub Committee area and 9 in the East Sub Committee area. 16 are 
proposed to be dealt with by the Written Representation process (W), 3 
by Informal Hearing (H) and 3 by Public Inquiry (P).  

Consultation  

8   This is essentially an information report for Members and therefore 
consultation has taken place regarding its content.  

Council Plan 

9  The report is relevant to the furthering of the Council’s objectives of 
making York a sustainable City, maintaining its special qualities, making 
it a safer city, and providing an effective organisation with high 
standards.  

  Implications 

10 Financial – There are no financial implications directly arising from the 
report. 

11 Human Resources – There are no Human Resources implications 
directly involved within this report and the recommendations within it 
other than the need to allocate officer time towards the provision of the 
information. 

12   Legal – There are no known legal implications associated with this report 
or the recommendations within it. 

13 There are no known Equalities, Property, Crime & Disorder or other 
implications associated with the recommendations within this report. 

Risk Management 

14 In compliance with the Council’s risk management strategy, there are no    
known risks associated with the recommendations of this report. 

 Recommendation   

15 That Members note the content of this report.  

Reason: So that Members can continue to be updated on appeal 
decisions within the CYC area and informed of the planning 
issues surrounding each case for future reference when 
determining planning applications. 

Page 47



 
Contact Details 
 
Author: 

 
Chief Officer Responsible for the report: 

Jonathan Carr, 
Head of Development 
Management, 
Directorate of City Strategy 
 
01904 551303 

Mike Slater 
Assistant Director Planning & Sustainable 
Development, Directorate of City Strategy 
 
Report 
Approved ü 

Date 22/12/11 

    
Specialist Implications Officer(s) None. 
Wards Affected:  lAll Y 

 
For further information please contact the author of the report 
 

Annexes 

Annex A – Summaries of Appeals Determined between 1st July and   
30th September 2011 

Annex B – Outstanding Appeals to 22nd December 2011 

Page 48



Appeal Summaries for Cases Determined                    to 01/07/2011 30/09/2011

10/01359/FULM

Proposal: Erection of 6no. blocks for student accommodation after 
demolition of existing car showroom (resubmission)

Blacklion Ltd

Decision Level: COMP

Planning permission was refused by Committee for the erection of six blocks of 
student accommodation on land which was the former Reg Vardy garage site on 
Lawrence Street because of the developments impact on the Central Historic 
Core Conservation Area and the setting of adjacent listed buildings and because 
of the impact of the development on adjacent residential properties. The appeal 
was dealt with by written representations.  The Inspector, in relation to the impact  
of the development on the setting of listed buildings and impact on the Central 
Historic Core Conservation Area,  concluded that the block proposed adjacent to 
the St Lawrence's Church was not well enough designed or sited and would have 
a negative impact on the setting of the church. Further more he concluded that 
the amount of development along the southern boundary of the site would further 
detract from the setting of the church. In respect of the rest of the development he 
concluded that the height and massing of the blocks would not undermine the 
character of the conservation area or adjacent listed buildings. In terms of the 
impact of the development on residential amenity the Inspector concluded that the 
development proposed on the southern boundary of the site would result in a 
dominant and unneighbourly development which would be detrimental to adjacent 
residential properties on Barbican Mews. In respect of properties within Tannery 
Mews and Ellen Wilson Alms Houses the Inspector considered the development 
to provide an acceptable relationship to these residential properties. Overall the 
appeal was dismissed as being in conflict with GP1, HE2 and HE4 which the 
Inspector considered he could attach significant weight to because the policies 
followed the general thrust of PPS1, PPS3 and PPS5.

Outcome: DISMIS

Application No:
Appeal by:

32 Lawrence Street York  Address:

Page 49



10/01870/ADV

Proposal: Display of non illuminated fascia sign to front, non 
illuminated lettering sign to the rear, non illuminated signs at 
both store entrances, totem sign and various car park signs 
to rear

Sainsbury's Supermarkets Limited

Decision Level: CMV

The application was for 16 no. adverts to the front and rear elevation of 
Sainsburys supermarket within the Haxby Conservation Area. The application was 

�� �refused on the following grounds:1)The proposed fascia to the front elevation, 
by virtue of a combination of its scale, appearance, protruding forward of the 
existing fascia, its proportion in relation to the adjoining signage and setting, and 
being displayed in a prominent location in the heart of  Haxby Conservation Area, 
would be visually intrusive and result in harm to the visual amenity and character 
of the host building, the streetscene, and the historic merits of the Haxby 
Conservation Area, and the setting of the listed building immediately opposite (48 

� �The Village). 2)The proposal, by virtue of the number of signs and their 
excessive scale,  their location and consequent cumulative impact would be 
unduly prominent and create a cluttered appearance that would be harmful to the 
visual amenity of the host building, the street scene, and the character and 
appearance of the conservation area, and the setting of the listed building 

��immediately opposite (48 The Village).The Inspector agreed with these 
findings. The Inpsector considered that the lettering to the fascia would further 
increase the discordant feature of the streetscene. In addition the other adverts to 
this elevation were considered to give the building an over-advertised appearance 
at odds with the generally restrained advertising that is a contributory factor to the 

��historic village character of the Conservation Area. The Inspector considered 
that the area to the rear of the building is less sensitive in terms of the character 
of the Conservation Area, but it is primarily a residential location where there are 
few advertisements. They were considered to impart an unduly cluttered and over-

�advertised appearance to area, detrimental to visual amenity.

Outcome: DISMIS

Application No:
Appeal by:

Somerfield Haxby Shopping Centre The Village Haxby York 
YO32 2HU 

Address:

Page 50



10/01986/FUL

Proposal: Detached dormer bungalow to side of 2 Wheatlands Grove 
(resubmission)

Mr And Mrs Dockerty

Decision Level: DEL

��Appeal Dismissed.  The site accommodates a detached 2-storey house with 
garden.  Proposed was a dwelling that would take the majority of the garden 
area.  The house would be single storey, but with accommodation within the roof 

��served by dormer windows.The inspector considered the garden area is well 
landscaped, characteristic of the area.  The proposed dwelling would lead to the 
loss of the majority of the garden, the house would appear cramped and its 
design was out of keeping with the house types in the street.  There would be 
harm to the amenity value and character of the area, contrary to PPS1, PPS3 and 

�Local Plan policies - GP1, GP10, H4a, and H5a.

Outcome: DISMIS

Application No:
Appeal by:

2 Wheatlands Grove York YO26 5NG Address:

Page 51



10/02092/FUL

Proposal: Sub-division of retail unit (use class A1) and use as 2no. hot 
food takeaways (use class A5). Alterations to shopfront

RWG Securities

Decision Level: DEL

The application was for the change of use of a retail unit. The application is for the 
subdivision of the unit and the use of the units for use class A5. The existing unit 
fronts onto York Road and Front Street. The unit is situated in Acomb District 

��Centre (ADC) as specified by the Local Plan.The application was refused on 
the grounds that the proposed subdivision of 75 York Road and change of use 
from one retail unit (use class A1) to provide two hot food takeaways (use class 
A5) would harm the viability, vitality and shopping function of the defined  ADC. 
The proposed use would further extend the non-retailing uses in the ADC, such 
that 51.8% of the street frontage would comprise non-retail uses, over the 35% 
threshold set down in Policy S3a.  For these reasons the proposal failed to accord 

��with Policy S3a or PPS4. The figures provided to Development Management 
on which the decision was based were incorrect. Although revised figures did 
show that the proposed change of use would be over the 35% threshold. The 
Inspector agreed with the appellant that it would be more appropriate to consider 
the number of units rather than the frontage-based method of calculation, but 
agreed that the frontage- based method of calculation was a commonly used 
approach. The Inspector felt that the unit was separated from the main retail 
activity on the opposite side of Front Street and the retail parade on the north 
side. The premises had been marketed for over 18 months with interest from 
short term retailers only. The Inspector felt that in the current economic climate 
the unit in use rather than vacant would help the vitality and viability of the street. 
The implementation of the proposal was not considered to materially erode the 
retail character of the part of the ADC. The Inspector made the point that in 
allowing the appeal it does not result in the abandonment of Policy S3a, or set a 

�precedent to justify the introduction of other non-retail uses into the ADC. 

Outcome: ALLOW

Application No:
Appeal by:

75 York Road Acomb York  Address:

Page 52



10/02153/ADV

Proposal: Display of 1no. fascia sign
York St John University

Decision Level: DEL

Officers recommended refusal for the display of a non illuminated sign measuring 
2.6 metres wide by 1.5 metres high positioned at high level on the curved 
elevation of the York St. John University's De Grey Court building, which lies at 
the junction of Lord Mayor's Walk and Clarence Street just outside the 
Conservation Area.  The sign comprised black painted metal letters and green 
logo attached directly to the brickwork.  The fascia sign was refused by virtue of 
its scale, the colour of the logo and its siting, which is at high level and unrelated 
to an entrance.  It was considered to relate poorly to the design of the building 
and would be overly intrusive in views from Gillygate to the detriment of the 

��character and appearance of the Conservation Area.The Inspector, in 
dismissing the appeal, agreed with the Council and stated that the sign due to its 
overall scale, elevated position and the incorporation of a large logo would relate 
poorly to the building and detract from the integrity of its design and would appear 

�as an unacceptably dominant and intrusive feature in the street scene.

Outcome: DISMIS

Application No:
Appeal by:

St Johns College Clarence Street York YO31 7EW Address:

11/00200/FUL

Proposal: Two storey side and rear extension
Mr James Seavers

Decision Level: DEL

The application property is a semi-detached house in a suburban part of Fulford.  
It was proposed to erect a two-storey side extension that projected past the rear 
of the existing building line by around 2.5m. The extension bordered the garden 
boundary of the adjoining property (59). It was refused permission as it was 
considered that it would be unduly dominant and cut out late afternoon sunlight 

��from the rear patio area of number 59. The Inspector dismissed the appeal.  
She did not feel that the impact on sunlight would be unduly harmful, however, felt 
that the proximity and height of the proposed brick side elevation would be 
extremely dominant and overbearing when viewed from the amenity area at the 

�rear of 59.

Outcome: DISMIS

Application No:
Appeal by:

61 Maple Grove York YO10 4EJ Address:

Page 53



11/00237/FUL

Proposal: Single storey extension to front
Mr Barry Green

Decision Level: DEL

The application sought permission for a 5.2m long front extension with a width of 
6.3m. the property is a detached dwelling within a row of similar properties, all 

��slightly staggered. All the properties have open plan front gardens. In 
dismissing the appeal the Inspector stated that the extension would appear very 
bulky and incongruous in the open streetscene. He noted that other properties 
had front extension but none projected as far forward as the proposal. He also 
stated that the scale of the extension would be further accentuated by the open 

��front gardens, with no solid boundary treatments such as fences or walls.It 
was noted that the extension would not have any detrimental impact upon the 
living conditions of the neighbours.

Outcome: DISMIS

Application No:
Appeal by:

11 Summerfield Road York YO24 2RU Address:

11/00567/FUL

Proposal: Carport to side
Mr C Gilham

Decision Level: DEL

Planning permission was sort for a car port using a polycarbonate roof, white 
uPVC facia boarding and wooden frames to be attached to a single storey 
detached dormer bungalow, located on Church  Street within the Dunnington 
Conservation area. Its position would be set back from the front elevation of the 
host building by approx 4.7 metres, projecting approx 6.0 metres forward from the 
detached garage. The maximum height would be in the region 3.0 metres with a 
width of approx 4.6 metres to provide a covered parking area. The application 
was refused on the basis that the visual impact of the polycarbonate roof 
accentuated by the width of the car port and would have a negative visual impact 

��on the character and appearance of the conservation area.  The Inspector 
dismissed the appeal on the basis that the polycarbonate roof and uPVC fascia 
would contrast unfavourably with the traditional roofing materials and  would 
appear at odds with the character and appearance with the Conservation area, 
contrary to  P.P.S 5 and local plan policy HE3 and H7.

Outcome: DISMIS

Application No:
Appeal by:

11 Church Street Dunnington York YO19 5PP Address:

Page 54



Decision Level:
DEL = Delegated Decision
COMM = Sub-Committee Decison
COMP = Main Committee Decision

Outcome:
ALLOW = Appeal Allowed
DISMIS = Appeal Dismissed
PAD = Appeal part dismissed/part allowed

Page 55



Page 56

This page is intentionally left blank



O
u

ts
ta

n
d

in
g

 a
p

p
ea

ls

R
ec

ei
ve

d
 o

n
:

R
ef

 N
o

:
A

p
p

ea
l R

ef
 N

o
:

S
it

e:
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

:

O
ff

ic
er

:
T

o
ta

l n
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
ap

p
ea

ls
:

1
A

n
d

y 
B

la
in

P
ro

ce
ss

:

05
/1

0/
20

11
11

/0
00

44
/E

N
A

pp
ea

l a
ga

in
st

 E
nf

or
ce

m
en

t N
ot

ic
e

91
 M

ic
kl

eg
at

e 
Y

or
k 

Y
O

1 
6L

E
 

A
P

P
/C

27
41

/F
/1

1/
21

60
56

2
W

R
ec

ei
ve

d
 o

n
:

R
ef

 N
o

:
A

p
p

ea
l R

ef
 N

o
:

S
it

e:
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

:

O
ff

ic
er

:
T

o
ta

l n
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
ap

p
ea

ls
:

1
D

ia
n

e 
C

ra
g

g

P
ro

ce
ss

:

26
/1

0/
20

11
11

/0
00

52
/R

E
F

D
is

pl
ay

 o
f 4

no
. e

xt
er

na
lly

 il
lu

m
in

at
ed

 fa
sc

ia
 s

ig
ns

, 
2n

o.
 fr

ee
st

an
di

ng
 s

ig
ns

 a
nd

 2
no

. p
an

el
 s

ig
ns

 o
n 

pr
op

os
ed

 n
ew

 r
es

ta
ur

an
t

P
lo

t 5
 M

on
ks

 C
ro

ss
 D

riv
e 

H
un

tin
gt

on
 Y

or
k 

 
A

P
P

/C
27

41
/H

/1
1/

21
63

74
6

W

R
ec

ei
ve

d
 o

n
:

R
ef

 N
o

:
A

p
p

ea
l R

ef
 N

o
:

S
it

e:
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

:

O
ff

ic
er

:
T

o
ta

l n
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
ap

p
ea

ls
:

3
E

ri
k 

M
at

th
ew

s

P
ro

ce
ss

:

16
/0

9/
20

11
11

/0
00

41
/N

O
N

O
ut

lin
e 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
n 

fo
r 

re
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t o
f s

ite
 fo

r 
us

es
 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
of

fic
es

 (
B

1c
),

 h
ot

el
 (

C
1)

, r
es

id
en

tia
l 

in
st

itu
tio

ns
 (

C
2)

, d
w

el
lin

g 
ho

us
es

 (
C

3)
 a

nd
 n

on
-

re
si

de
nt

ia
l i

ns
tit

ut
io

ns
 (

D
1)

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
pa

rk
in

g 
an

d 
ne

w
 

ac
ce

ss
 a

rr
an

ge
m

en
ts

 a
fte

r 
de

m
ol

iti
on

 o
f e

xi
st

in
g 

w
ar

eh
ou

si
ng

 u
ni

ts
 (

ap
pl

ic
at

io
n 

to
 e

xt
en

d 
tim

e 
pe

rio
d 

fo
r 

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 0
7/

01
99

2/
O

U
T

M
 a

llo
w

ed
 o

n 
ap

pe
al

 d
at

ed
 1

5/
09

/0
8)

G
ra

in
 S

to
re

s 
W

at
er

 L
an

e 
Y

or
k 

 
A

P
P

/C
27

41
/A

/1
1/

21
60

45
9/

N
W

F
P

07
/1

0/
20

11
11

/0
00

47
/R

E
F

E
re

ct
io

n 
of

 a
 b

ou
nd

ar
y 

w
al

l a
t t

he
 e

nt
ra

nc
e 

to
 M

ou
nt

 
P

le
as

an
t C

ar
av

an
 P

ar
k 

(R
et

ro
sp

ec
tiv

e)
M

ou
nt

 P
le

as
an

t H
ol

id
ay

 
P

ar
k 

C
un

da
ll 

D
riv

e 
A

ca
st

er
 

A
P

P
/C

27
41

/A
/1

1/
21

61
85

4/
N

W
F

W

13
/1

0/
20

11
11

/0
00

49
/R

E
F

D
em

ol
iti

on
 o

f o
ut

-b
ui

ld
in

gs
 to

 r
ea

r 
an

d 
er

ec
tio

n 
of

 
si

ng
le

-s
to

re
y 

bu
ild

in
g 

co
m

pr
is

in
g 

3n
o.

 b
ed

si
ts

B
rid

ge
 F

is
he

rie
s 

4 
In

ta
ke

 
A

ve
nu

e 
Y

or
k 

Y
O

30
 6

H
B

 
A

P
P

/C
27

41
/A

/1
1/

21
62

25
5/

N
W

F
W

R
ec

ei
ve

d
 o

n
:

R
ef

 N
o

:
A

p
p

ea
l R

ef
 N

o
:

S
it

e:
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

:

O
ff

ic
er

:
T

o
ta

l n
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
ap

p
ea

ls
:

4
F

io
n

a 
M

ac
ka

y

P
ro

ce
ss

:

02
/0

8/
20

11
11

/0
00

32
/R

E
F

A
w

ni
ng

s 
to

 th
e 

fr
on

t a
nd

 s
id

e 
el

ev
at

io
ns

18
 B

rid
ge

 S
tr

ee
t Y

or
k 

Y
O

1 
6D

A
A

P
P

/C
27

41
/E

/1
1/

21
57

47
0

W

02
/0

8/
20

11
11

/0
00

33
/R

E
F

A
w

ni
ng

s 
to

 th
e 

fr
on

t a
nd

 s
id

e 
el

ev
at

io
ns

18
 B

rid
ge

 S
tr

ee
t Y

or
k 

Y
O

1 
6D

A
A

P
P

/C
27

41
/A

/1
1/

21
57

46
1

W

03
/1

0/
20

11
11

/0
00

45
/R

E
F

In
st

al
la

tio
n 

of
 e

xt
ra

ct
/in

ta
ke

 v
en

ts
 a

nd
 c

el
la

r 
co

ol
in

g 
sy

st
em

 to
 th

e 
re

ar
 (

re
tr

os
pe

ct
iv

e)
 (

re
su

bm
is

si
on

)
R

oy
al

 O
ak

 In
n 

18
 

G
oo

dr
am

ga
te

 Y
or

k 
Y

O
1 

A
P

P
/C

27
41

/A
/1

1/
21

61
85

2
W

22
 D

ec
em

be
r 

20
11

P
ag

e 
1 

of
 3

Page 57



03
/1

0/
20

11
11

/0
00

46
/R

E
F

In
st

al
la

tio
n 

of
 e

xt
ra

ct
/in

ta
ke

 v
en

ts
 a

nd
 c

el
la

r 
co

ol
in

g 
sy

st
em

 to
 th

e 
re

ar
 (

re
tr

os
pe

ct
iv

e)
(r

es
ub

m
is

si
on

)
R

oy
al

 O
ak

 In
n 

18
 

G
oo

dr
am

ga
te

 Y
or

k 
Y

O
1 

A
P

P
/C

27
41

/E
/1

1/
21

61
85

6
W

R
ec

ei
ve

d
 o

n
:

R
ef

 N
o

:
A

p
p

ea
l R

ef
 N

o
:

S
it

e:
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

:

O
ff

ic
er

:
T

o
ta

l n
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
ap

p
ea

ls
:

2
G

ar
et

h
 A

rn
o

ld

P
ro

ce
ss

:

11
/0

8/
20

11
11

/0
00

36
/R

E
F

R
es

id
en

tia
l d

ev
el

op
m

en
t

3 
W

hi
tb

y 
D

riv
e 

Y
or

k 
Y

O
31

 
1E

X
A

P
P

/C
27

41
/A

/1
1/

21
58

60
8

W

07
/1

0/
20

11
11

/0
00

48
/R

E
F

R
es

id
en

tia
l d

ev
el

op
m

en
t o

f 1
0 

dw
el

lin
gs

 (
am

en
de

d 
sc

he
m

e)
B

on
ne

yc
ro

ft 
22

 P
rin

ce
ss

 
R

oa
d 

S
tr

en
sa

ll 
Y

or
k 

Y
O

32
 

A
P

P
/C

27
41

/A
/1

1/
21

62
19

2/
N

W
F

W

R
ec

ei
ve

d
 o

n
:

R
ef

 N
o

:
A

p
p

ea
l R

ef
 N

o
:

S
it

e:
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

:

O
ff

ic
er

:
T

o
ta

l n
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
ap

p
ea

ls
:

1
H

ea
th

er
 F

ai
ry

 (
M

o
n

 -
 W

ed
)

P
ro

ce
ss

:

06
/1

2/
20

11
11

/0
00

56
/R

E
F

F
irs

t f
lo

or
 s

id
e 

ex
te

ns
io

n
11

2 
H

am
ilt

on
 D

riv
e 

Y
or

k 
Y

O
24

 4
LD

A
P

P
/C

27
41

/D
/1

1/
21

65
49

7
H

R
ec

ei
ve

d
 o

n
:

R
ef

 N
o

:
A

p
p

ea
l R

ef
 N

o
:

S
it

e:
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

:

O
ff

ic
er

:
T

o
ta

l n
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
ap

p
ea

ls
:

1
Jo

n
at

h
an

 C
ar

r

P
ro

ce
ss

:

26
/0

9/
20

11
11

/0
00

50
/R

E
F

O
ut

lin
e 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
n 

fo
r 

er
ec

tio
n 

of
 a

 r
et

ai
l w

ar
eh

ou
se

 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

de
m

ol
iti

on
 o

f e
xi

st
in

g 
of

fic
e 

bu
ild

in
g 

(r
es

ub
m

is
si

on
)

A
ra

be
sq

ue
 H

ou
se

 M
on

ks
 

C
ro

ss
 D

riv
e 

H
un

tin
gt

on
 

A
P

P
/C

27
41

/A
/1

1/
21

61
50

7
P

R
ec

ei
ve

d
 o

n
:

R
ef

 N
o

:
A

p
p

ea
l R

ef
 N

o
:

S
it

e:
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

:

O
ff

ic
er

:
T

o
ta

l n
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
ap

p
ea

ls
:

2
Jo

n
at

h
an

 K
en

yo
n

P
ro

ce
ss

:

15
/0

6/
20

11
11

/0
00

27
/R

E
F

L
R

et
ro

sp
ec

tiv
e 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
n 

fo
r 

am
en

dm
en

ts
 to

 s
in

gl
e 

st
or

ey
 e

xt
en

si
on

 g
ra

nt
ed

 u
nd

er
 a

pp
lic

at
io

n 
06

/0
06

90
/L

B
C

 a
nd

 in
te

rn
al

 a
lte

ra
tio

ns
.

4 
S

ca
rc

ro
ft 

La
ne

 Y
or

k 
Y

O
23

 
1A

D
A

P
P

/C
27

41
/E

/1
1/

21
54

65
5/

N
W

F
W

15
/0

6/
20

11
11

/0
00

28
/R

E
F

R
et

ro
sp

ec
tiv

e 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n 
fo

r 
am

en
dm

en
ts

 to
 s

in
gl

e 
st

or
ey

 e
xt

en
si

on
 g

ra
nt

ed
 u

nd
er

 a
pp

lic
at

io
n 

06
/0

05
52

/F
U

L

4 
S

ca
rc

ro
ft 

La
ne

 Y
or

k 
Y

O
23

 
1A

D
A

P
P

/C
27

41
/A

/1
1/

21
54

65
1

W

R
ec

ei
ve

d
 o

n
:

R
ef

 N
o

:
A

p
p

ea
l R

ef
 N

o
:

S
it

e:
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

:

O
ff

ic
er

:
T

o
ta

l n
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
ap

p
ea

ls
:

1
K

ev
in

 O
'C

o
n

n
el

l

P
ro

ce
ss

:

31
/1

0/
20

11
11

/0
00

53
/R

E
F

S
iti

ng
 o

f p
or

ta
bl

e 
bu

ild
in

g 
an

d 
us

e 
of

 a
dj

ac
en

t c
ar

 
pa

rk
in

g 
sp

ac
es

 a
s 

ca
r 

w
as

h 
(r

et
ro

sp
ec

tiv
e)

S
ite

 A
dj

ac
en

t T
o 

B
ur

ge
r 

K
in

g 
A

nd
 J

un
ct

io
n 

O
f A

12
37

 
A

P
P

/C
27

41
/A

/1
1/

21
63

33
3/

N
W

F
W

22
 D

ec
em

be
r 

20
11

P
ag

e 
2 

of
 3

Page 58



R
ec

ei
ve

d
 o

n
:

R
ef

 N
o

:
A

p
p

ea
l R

ef
 N

o
:

S
it

e:
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

:

O
ff

ic
er

:
T

o
ta

l n
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
ap

p
ea

ls
:

1
M

at
th

ew
 P

ar
ki

n
so

n

P
ro

ce
ss

:

17
/0

6/
20

11
11

/0
00

26
/E

N
A

pp
ea

l a
ga

in
st

 E
nf

or
ce

m
en

t N
ot

ic
e

N
or

th
 S

el
by

 M
in

e 
N

ew
 R

oa
d 

T
o 

N
or

th
 S

el
by

 M
in

e 
A

P
P

/C
27

41
/C

/1
1/

21
54

73
4

P

R
ec

ei
ve

d
 o

n
:

R
ef

 N
o

:
A

p
p

ea
l R

ef
 N

o
:

S
it

e:
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

:

O
ff

ic
er

:
T

o
ta

l n
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
ap

p
ea

ls
:

1
N

ei
l M

as
se

y

P
ro

ce
ss

:

15
/1

1/
20

11
11

/0
00

55
/R

E
F

T
w

o 
st

or
ey

 r
ea

r 
an

d 
si

ng
le

 s
to

re
y 

si
de

 e
xt

en
si

on
s

27
 C

hu
rc

h 
S

tr
ee

t 
D

un
ni

ng
to

n 
Y

or
k 

Y
O

19
 5

P
P

A
P

P
/C

27
41

/D
/1

1/
21

65
06

7
H

R
ec

ei
ve

d
 o

n
:

R
ef

 N
o

:
A

p
p

ea
l R

ef
 N

o
:

S
it

e:
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

:

O
ff

ic
er

:
T

o
ta

l n
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
ap

p
ea

ls
:

1
P

au
l E

d
w

ar
d

s

P
ro

ce
ss

:

04
/1

1/
20

11
11

/0
00

51
/R

E
F

T
w

o 
st

or
ey

 s
id

e 
an

d 
si

ng
le

 s
to

re
y 

re
ar

 e
xt

en
si

on
 w

ith
 

do
rm

er
 to

 r
ea

r 
(a

m
en

de
d 

sc
he

m
e)

29
 W

hi
te

 H
ou

se
 G

ar
de

ns
 

Y
or

k 
Y

O
24

 1
D

Z
 

A
P

P
/C

27
41

/A
/1

1/
21

63
34

2
H

R
ec

ei
ve

d
 o

n
:

R
ef

 N
o

:
A

p
p

ea
l R

ef
 N

o
:

S
it

e:
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

:

O
ff

ic
er

:
T

o
ta

l n
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
ap

p
ea

ls
:

1
R

ac
h

el
 T

ya
s

P
ro

ce
ss

:

21
/1

1/
20

11
11

/0
00

54
/R

E
F

C
ha

ng
e 

of
 u

se
 fr

om
 o

ffi
ce

 (
us

e 
cl

as
s 

B
1)

 to
 2

no
 s

el
f 

co
nt

ai
ne

d 
fla

ts
 (

us
e 

cl
as

s 
C

3)
 w

ith
 e

xt
er

na
l 

al
te

ra
tio

ns
 to

 r
ea

r 
(r

es
ub

m
is

si
on

)

70
 T

he
 M

ou
nt

 Y
or

k 
Y

O
24

 
1A

R
 

A
P

P
/C

27
41

/A
/1

1/
21

64
22

30
/N

W
W

R
ec

ei
ve

d
 o

n
:

R
ef

 N
o

:
A

p
p

ea
l R

ef
 N

o
:

S
it

e:
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

:

O
ff

ic
er

:
T

o
ta

l n
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
ap

p
ea

ls
:

2
V

ic
to

ri
a 

B
el

l

P
ro

ce
ss

:

02
/0

9/
20

11
11

/0
00

38
/R

E
F

E
re

ct
io

n 
of

 tw
o 

st
or

ey
 d

w
el

lin
g 

to
 r

ea
r 

at
ta

ch
ed

 to
 

re
ta

in
ed

 o
ut

bu
ild

in
g

25
 T

he
 G

re
en

 A
co

m
b 

Y
or

k 
Y

O
26

 5
LL

A
P

P
/C

27
41

/A
/1

1/
21

59
80

9
W

02
/0

9/
20

11
11

/0
00

39
/R

E
F

L
E

re
ct

io
n 

of
 tw

o 
st

or
ey

 d
w

el
lin

g 
to

 r
ea

r 
at

ta
ch

ed
 to

 
re

ta
in

ed
 o

ut
bu

ild
in

g
25

 T
he

 G
re

en
 A

co
m

b 
Y

or
k 

Y
O

26
 5

LL
A

P
P

/C
27

41
/E

/1
1/

21
59

81
0

W

T
o

ta
l n

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

ap
p

ea
ls

:
22

22
 D

ec
em

be
r 

20
11

P
ag

e 
3 

of
 3

Page 59



Page 60

This page is intentionally left blank



Planning Committee Update, 19 January 2012 
 
Proposed Hotel at York Barbican site, Paragon Street, York 
(11/02658/FULM) 
 
Officers have been in dialogue with the applicants since the committee 
report was published and a number of alterations have been made to the 
scheme.  The changes overcome the essential concerns raised by 
officers and English Heritage.  The alterations as shown on the drawings 
before members are as follows -   
 
• The entrance feature has been reduced in height by 1 storey and its 
projection from the main building reduced.  It is now proposed to clad 
the feature in a zinc sheeting rather than limestone.  

• The top floor facing Paragon Street has been given a meaningful set 
back (1.5m) from the front facade.  

• Plant room enclosure on the roof has been reduced in height and 
moved to a less prominent area, away from the Paragon & Kent 
Street elevations.  The enclosure will also be articulated so it does not 
appear box like.   

• Along Kent St the building no longer steps up to being 7-storey (so 
comparable with heights of approved scheme). 

• 163 rooms proposed – reduction of 2. 

Officers consider further work still needs to be done on the detailing of 
the building elevations following the changes, to secure a scheme of the 
high quality required in this sensitive location.  Approval is now 
recommended subject to agreement of these details before the 13 week 
determination date of 2.2.2012.  Conditions would then include large 
scale details, the material samples (English Heritage could be involved 
in this process), final landscaping (including details of the cycle parking 
route and cycle parking) and the other usual requirements relating to 
highway network management, amenity, sustainable construction, 
drainage and contaminated land.  
 
English Heritage report that they welcome the reduction in height and 
removal of the 'floating' plane’ of limestone cladding.  They would 
reserve judgment on the proposed zinc cladding until they have had 
sight of a sample. 
 
 

Agenda AnnexPage 61



Page 62

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	
	About CYC Meetings

	2 Minutes
	4a Tarmac Limited, Ouse Acres, York (11/02943/REMM)
	11-02943-REMM

	4b Proposed Hotel at York Barbican Site, Paragon Street, York (11/02658/FULM)
	11-02658-FULM

	5 Appeals Performance and Decision Summary
	Appeal Summaries 01.07.11-30.09.11 Annex A
	Outstanding appeals 22.12.11 Annex B

	Officer Update circulated at the Meeting

